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EMPIRE

INSURANCE CO.

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIRILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Empire Insurance Company, is responzible for the preparation and Fuir presentation of the
linancial statements mcluding the schedules attached therein, for the vears ended December 31, 2006 and 2015, m
secordance with the prescribed linancial reporfing framework indicated therein, and for such intemal control as
miangement delermines 15 necessery to enable the preparation of financisl statements that are Iree from material
misstitement, whether due to froud or error,

In preparing the financiul statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company s ability to continue as
& going concem, disclosing, as applicable matiers related to going concern and using the gong concern basis of
sccounting unless manigement cither imends o Liguidate the Company or 1o Cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative bt (o do so,

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseging the Company’s financial repotiing process,

[he Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial stotements including the schedules atached therein, and
stbamits the same 1o the stockhaolders

LA Mercado & Co., the independent auditor appointed by the stockholders, has audived the Gnancial statemints of
the Company in accordance with Philippioe Stoodards on Auditing. and i Hs report to the siockholders, has
cxpressed s opinion ¢n the fairness of presentation upon completion of such gudit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2™ Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Amaiz Street, Makati City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Empire Insurance Company (the Company),
which comprise the statements of financial position as al December 31, 2016 and 20135, and
the related statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statements of
changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the vears then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including o summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Empire Insurance Company, as at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the vears then ended in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Baxix for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in Auditor ‘s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines
(Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audits of the
ﬁnnncin_! statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and : P :
our opinion. appropriate o provide a basis for
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mm;idnm of Management and Those Charged with Governance Jor the Financial

Mma,g:m-:gt s responsible for the preparation and fair presenth
statements in accordance with PFRSs, and for such internal co
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is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related w0 going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
FEPOILING Process,

Aunditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Chur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors” report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenis can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As pant of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for
our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company”s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
sccounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a matenal uncentainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors” report to the related disclosures in the
financial satemenits or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our npmmn Owr
n:nm:lusauns are based on lh: Hudirt ey Ld:nl:-l: obtained up to Lhe de e

going concerr. m,m.,, DASION
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MAM & Co.

Aszsurance « Tax » Amrrmqr Related Sanvices

» Iliuulunli: the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements.
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 19-2011
and 15-2010

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue
Regulations 19-2011 and 15-2010 in Note 32 to the financial statements is presented for
purposes of filing with the Bureau of Intermal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such supplementary information is the responsibility of the management
of Empire Insurance Company and has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
our audits of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

M.A. MERCADO & CO. ™.

Semsdsaolidizrsa

MARC
Parmer

TELING A MERCADO

CPA License Mo (d6385

Tax fdentification Mo |02-971.273

PTR Mo 3519814, lsmmd on Jarary 052007, Mo Ly
SEC Accrednetion Moo 15334 {Group C)

Istaped Febwusry 5, 2006, Valad entil February 2. 2019

BIR Accrednation Mo, 08-000338-2-201 4

|s=wed Seplernbar 29, 201 5 Walid umtil Sepiember 29, J0ES
Firm's BOAPRD Cert. of Hag Mo, 545K

[ssued Febrmary |7, 205, Walid usil Decesnner 31, 3017
Farm's SEC Accreshiaison Mo 0320-F {Cingegi £ )

bisued Febrmmry 3, 200 6; Vahid unbl Febeuary 2, 201%
Frimi®s BUR Accredimtion Mo, OF-06] 73-000.201 %

ssued Maieh 26, 2003, Valid ool March 26, 2018

_ApfiL |

2007

Cerfified Public Accountants
M. A MERCADO & Co.

BUREAL OF INTERNAL REVENUE
LARGE TAXPAYERS SERWCE
LARGE TAXPAYERS ASBIETANCE DAISION

mLﬂﬂEWJTﬂﬁ
RECEIVED

MELINA PRIBCA 5. RAMJO "0]

+ T

-\




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION . ( |
: [mrnw @)
L
e
Midea L.
ASSETS
Current asseis
Casly and cash equivabents 22530 F 153382277 P 12919850
Premlums due from ceding companis 3253031 L3515,0158 16395472
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 31,253031 T4, 359, THO 44 346,327
Premiums receivahlz 3253031 17,068,789 38,257,742
CommEsszon receivabie 3253031 T 263,173 I 1,831,620
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies 1,25 30,31 14,42 650 12,631,542
Salvage recoverahle 1.25.30.31 R6A9H2 863,982
Receivahles 3253031 178,542 6,879 561
Current tax assets 3 1,922,734 1,963,088
Orther current assets 4 2530 11,427 841 L4 501,280
05,044,793 IT3 BT, 190
Mo current assets
Hebd-1o-maturity financial asseis 52530 161,929,657 171,900,570
Avallable-for-aale financind sssers 6,25,30 118, TTATIR 175,632,587
Property and exquipment 730,31 13,132,117 6,162,821
Pension sasset 1630,31 1,831,582 Jaa M7
Cither mon-current assets &30 d 463217 4 447176
Defierred tax asset, net 23,5031 = 6,177,982
421,231,300 367,768,283
F TIH2T6094 P HIIEI:‘r'!EI'd?B
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Linbilities
Current Hahilities
Claims payuble 9250 P 9I509.152 P 57009940
Premiums due o reiniurers 102530 34,555 bR 54,376,807
Comimission payable 112530 3344 369 20,840 B4 5
Reserve for uneamed premiums 122530 Hil 654 521 6, 008 988
Premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers 132530 1577110 2571220
Payables 142530 1,487 958 1019312
Dhefrred tax lability, net 23,3031 5587132 i
(rher Habilities 15,2530 19,522,132 13,508,347
167.642,149 220,750,459
Equity
Share capitsl 17,2530 250,000,000 250,000,000
Remained carnings 18 143,796,712 123,797 366
Unrealized galn on availoble-for-zale
finnncial asses 6,23.30 48353131 45,065 520
Revaluation neerve on resl estale 7 14,494 599 i
Treasury stocks 17,30 (76.4586) (76,8B6)
Hemeasurement gain 16,30

See Accompaaping Motes fo Flngacial Statemenls.

2 2,103,014
%ﬁw& REVENUE
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME,

Years Ended Decomber 31

Toites 2016 2015
Underwriting income 203031 P 173517,784 P 140,767,207
Underwriting expense 20,30,31 (10, 208 _308) (100,473 8i6)
Net underwriting income 20,30 64,309.476 39,293 40|
Diher income
Invesimenil 221,30 11,670,548 11344, 167
Ciain on sale of investment £ i 4,097,525 1,049 987
Cialn on sale of property i - 325,202
Chihers k11 286,378 264,339
16,054,551 12,983 695
Tutal undérwriting and other income R0, 364,027 52,277,096
Other direct costs 2230 16,319,670 15,515,621
Grenernl and administrative expenses 22,30 41,686,766 25,698 959
Diperating profit before Minance income 11357591 11,062,516
Fimpnee imcome, met
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 25,3031 1.575,240 {187.487)
Diividend income 30 6,205,205 7.0136,937
7,780,535 4,849 4310
Frofit before bonus A0 3R N26 17,901,968
Bonus 30 (4,285,665 (2,686,793)
PFrofit before inceme tax 15851 461 18224171
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 23,30 S 160,810 (62,554 )
Net profit for the year 20,691,642 13 287,725
Diher comprehensive income
liem o be reclaviifed to profir or foss
Met gain (losa) on available-for-sale financial sssets 6,25.30 3,303, 5 (3 4T6414)
Tux effes (16, 278) 18,140
187,712 (3658 274)
liemns not to be reclassited fo prafit or joss
Revalustion reserve on real esinaie T 20,706,559 :
Remeasurement loss 16,30,31 (51,8594 (B9, BO2)
Tax ellect 23,3031 (6,196,232} 242 94
14,457 873 {566,861)
Tatal comprehensive income for the year P JE&TEI? P [1I'|}b2|!':'ﬂ
Earmings per share 2430
Bazic and diluied F B.1E P 602
——— ———— o
24,30 £

hhnlnﬁrm
ceompanrag Neles i Fiancial Sraements

LARGE TAXPAYERS ASSIBT. DAABION
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LARGE TAXPAYERS ASSIST

EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Met mnrealived Revaluation
Share Retnined guin on AFS Treasury Hemeasurement rESEFYE o0
capital carmings limancinl asseis sinchks Eain real estate
(Note 17) (Mote 18) (Motes 6,25.30) (Note 173 (Notes 16,30) iMote T Total
Balances at Janussy 1, 2016 250,061,000 124,797 366 P ASD6S520 P (TeASE) P LI03014 P P A0 ARD014
Prior perind sdjustments - (692, 2 - - - (h92,296)
Nalances o famuary |, 2016, a8 sdjested 250,60, (00 123,105,070 45 5520 {ThARG) Lis 014 - 4 M09, T1R
Tt profit fior the vear . 0,691,642 - - - - 20,691 642
Uither comprehemsive income (loss) - . 1.287.712 & {37,526} 14,494,899 17. 745585
Totnl comprehengive incoma for the wear = HLG69 1,642 3.287.711 - {37,0026) 14,494,509 WA IIT
Bnlanoes st December 31, 2016 P 250,000,000 14379612 P 48,353,231 P (T6BE6) F- 1.“5% P I4A494.509 P 458,635,948
¥ear Ended December 31, 2015
‘Wit unrenlizad
Share Hetnined min on AFS Treasury  Romemsenement
caprital eamings  finoncial nsses sincks fain
(Bt 17) itdotn DBy  (Motes 5,25.30) (wode 17) (Mobos 16,30) Total
Halonces ot January 1, 2015 250,000,000 P 0509641 I 48723704 I (T62B6) P 2660875 P 409,E26424
Mer profi for the vear - 15,287,715 - = - 15,287,725
Orther comprehensive loss = iE {3,658 274) [ 544, BEG1) (4,225,135)
Total comprehensive income for the vear 15,287,733 (3,658,274 {566,861) 10,0462, 550
Halances ot Decomber 31, 20135 250,000,000 P 123,797,366 P 45065520 P (7885 P 2103014 P 420889014

__j'w-—mw
| OF INTERINAL REVENUE

BUREAU
LARGE Tmmﬁﬂ
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended Diecember 31
Maotes a6 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit before income 1ax r 15851461 ®o1EI25ATI
Adpastmenis for:
Priar perivd adpustment i% (L 296) :
Diepreciabim and amortization 730,31 2006261 1,835 075
Retirement expense 16,3031 638122 T ERR
Linreakized fooeign exchange gain 253031 i1.567,024) -
Interest income 221,30 (11670 548) (10,5384, 16T)
Diividend income 30 (6,205,295 7006937
Foreign exchunge (gain) bots 253031 (8.216) L7487
Operaiing imccme {loss) before working capsinl chenges HAd8 405 {424 OR3)
Chanpes in essets and liakalities:
{Encrense) Decresse inc
Premiums due from ceding compenies 3253031 TR0 447 Hi5 ey
Feinsurwsot revovarable o lisso 5,25.31 (30.813,453) 84501926
Prenviums recesivabls 3253031 A.188,953 (5, THE663)
Coemmissian recsivabile 3,25, 40,31 A 5GE 447 (IR 036
Premsiums reserve withbeld by codimg companies 3,2530,31 {1431, 155) (1,581,337}
Sabvag recoverable 3,25.30,31 - 13,37
Receivables 3,25.30,31 &, 701,049 (4,849,535
Chiver current assets 425,30 1,115,793 43,323
Cither nom-currend assels E30 (15,4405 (2,651,259
Increase { Decreise] in:
Clatirs payabile 82530 AT 212 {16, 228, 74TH
Premusms due io remsures 10,25 34 19417039 (4, 25K 456}
Commission payable 112538 AL ST4 L& 0TS
Resorve for eneermed premdims 12,2530 20645 553 3443 241
Payables 142330 (1,531 357) #1443
Driher liabiligitzs 152530 5,613,785 A2 R
Cash provided by operations 41650, 7H 18323 276
Comtribalions paid 16,3031 (748210 =
Enleresl recetved 2203 2197600 59, 191
Mel cash provided by operating activitses 44,782,518 16,922 467
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interesi recerved 21,30 94TLIG 10,644 570
Deividienids reocived kL 6,205,295 T036537
Puarchase of available-for-sale financial agses i, 15,50 (49 K74, 443) {19,904 242
Proceedds froen mle of avmilahle for-sale finsscml aoorts 6,25 ) 37,692 47 330,320
Procesds from disposal of held-to-mulurty fessenl psets 525,50 11.530,093 28,552,750
Parchase of property Bnd equipment 13031 (T 306 {2,772, 70L)
Procgeds from disposal of progerty s equipment 13031 21383, 747 -
Iei cash [used ) provided by Eveesing sotivities T RET G400
Balasce carried forward 24,175,535 H7,810,407
BUREAL OF INTERMAL REVENUE
LARGE TAXPAYERS
LARGE fﬂnﬁ_@- ASSIETANCE DMIBION

Dete | MAY 02 2017 | TSIS
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EMPIRE INSURAMNCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWE

Years Epded December 31
Mo Pl a5

MET CASH FROVIDED BY
DFERATING ACTIVITIES 44, TRLS1R P 16922 467

NET CASH (USED 1IN} FROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2530,31 R216 (IR7A8T)
MET INCHREASE IN CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 22530 24,183,751 B7,622.920
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY | 129,198,526 41,575,606
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 23530 P 183082177 F 120,198,536

Fre Avcompanying Noies f Fimans i Satemen

LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE

RECEILIVED
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Enmipire Insurance Company (the Company) was incorporaied on December §, 1949 to engage in the
business and operation of &l kinds of insurance, reinsurance, insurance on buildings, sutomobiles, car
and other motor vehicles, goods and merchandise, goods in transit, goods in storage, fire immirance,
earthquake imsurance, insurance against accidents, all other forms of undertaking 10 indemnify any
person against loss, damage or lishility srising from unknown or contingent events, excep [life
insurance,

On May 26, 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission approved the Compeny's application of
extension of umended Articles of Incorporation to extend its life for another Fifty (50) years.

The registered office address of the Company is 2 Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg., 543 A. Amaiz
Street, Mokati City,

The financial siatements of the Company were suthorized for issue on Apeil 17, 2007,

1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This aceoent congists of
2016 2015
Cash in banks I &8 105,115 P T104,584
Shori<term finencial assets 4,401,476 5 (i, B0
Cash on hand H75,67H 2,937,138
Fl P 129, 198 526

Cash bn banks earn interest sl floating rabes based on daily bank deposit rates.  Shor-term finencial
nsscts hove varying periods between one day and three months depending on the immedisle cash
requirements of the Company, and carn nfencsi at the respective short-lerm deposil rates,  [ntesest
income for the December 31, 2016 and 2015 amounted to P2,197,610 and P699,191, respedtively. (See
Nowe 21)

1. REINSURANCE

The Company wiilizes reinsurance agroements (o minimize its exposure to karge losses in all aspects of
its insurince business, Reinsurance permits recovery of & portion of losses from relnsurers, although, it
does not discharge the primary liability of the Company as direct insurer of the risk reinsured,

Prooviums Due From Ceding Comparies
This account represenis balances due to the Company 85 8 result of tresty and fsculiniive scceplances

from eeding companigs. The Company s premiuma due from ceding companies amounts toe P13,515,025
and P16,3935 472 for the vears 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Reinsurance Recoverable on Lotses

This socount represents the amount recoverable from reinsurers under tresty and faculiative agreements
ns thelr shore in poid and unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses net of salvage recoveries. The
Coomipany's reinsurance recovernbée on losses amounts to P74.359, 780 and P44.346,327 for the years
2016 and 2015, respectively.

Promiums Recefvable

This represents uncollecied premiums on direct business mclading
brokers including taxes and other charges, provided these are properd Tl
linbilities are 22t up. The Company”s premiuma recelvable armounts (e P27.008 FE9 and PA5,257, 742 for

the vears 2016 and 2015, respectively. Dene ‘ MAY 02 2011

RECEIVED
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Civmmizxioer Becefvahie

This sccount represents uncollecied commissions on treaty ond fcullative agreements, The Company’s
commissions receivoble smounts to P7,263,173 and PILEILG2D for the wears 20016 and 2005,
respectively.

Preminms Reserve Withheld By Ceding Companies

This account pertains to a certain percentage of the total reinsusance premiums due within one year from
date of retention being held by ceding companics. The Company’s premiom reserve withheld by ceding
companies amounts to F14,062 650 and P12,631,592 tor the years 2006 nnd 2015, respectively,

Salvage Recoverable
This acopunt represents the eatimoted recoveries the Company may hivve from losses on policies issped.
The Company’s salvage recoverzhle aemound 1o PEAS, QB2 for the years 2006 and 2015,

Receivahies
This represents receivable from non-insurnnce trunsactions. The Company’s receivables amounis io
PITH,542 and P&, 879,561 for the years 2016 and 2015, respectivaly.

4, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

This secount consists of;

200 M5

Prepaid investment sxpenies P, 333,454 FY.2R0ALG

Documentary stamps tax mecaivihle 563,658 3,226,022

Avcerued Ievesiment oo 2187313 2004, 503

Motes receivahle 1,156,055 1,176,145
Peegpaid expenses 43,152 =

214,194

Fire service tax receivable |
Flz.ﬂaﬂl mh

5 HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

This sccount consists oft

2016 2015

Tremury bomds P %2.041.6587 P 02003570
Tresasury bills 42 TR0 42,784,000
Trersary nogce 17,113, 0HK) 27,103 000
P 161,930,657 P 170,500,970

Held-1o-raturity firancial assets of the Company carry effeciive inferest rves as follows:

Hilh M5
Legs than ane vear 5.6 BUE4.H0
More than vear 483-8.12 5.38-8.13

o |



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The meovernent in held-to-moturity financial asselz is summarized as Tollows;

2016 2005
A Janaary 1 P 171,900,970 P 200,453,741
Munturities (10,530,093} (28,552, 750)
Limrealized foreign exchange 1,958, T80 =
Al December 31 P 161,929,657 P 171,900,570

At each reporting dace, the Company pesforms evaloations of the impaimem of held-to-maturity
financial assets, The Managemen: determines whether 1t Intends 1o sell or if it is more Hkely than not tha
it will be required to sell impaired financial assets. The Management considers current and forecasted
liquidity requirement, regulwlory and capital requirements and seeurities portfolio manegement For all
impaired HTH financial asscls for which there was no o intens or expecied requiresment o sell, the
evaluaticn considers all available evidence to assess whether it 15 likely the amortized cost valse will be
recovered.

6. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Avnilabbe-for-sale investments which consist of listed‘unlisted equity shares sre measured al fair marker
wlnue and o cosd respectively are as fiollows:

a) Available-for-sale-investiments which consist of Hsted egany shares which mre messored ot fair
market value ane & follows:

ETT] M af Livv esdimenl af Iirelimesil Ulireal izl Dheizrgd
Shares Market Valie il Do fpain Theas) exéa
Egully shares
Ayala Corporatinn- Predemed B B0 FoARA4IE0 P 40,000,000 P30 P O17,10
(Hobe Prefered Shores AL 10 31 AHHLEH) ik 1R 1 40, 1) 4,00
Wamtional Reinsurmnce Dorraion 7,950 0] B, 150,230 1,588 987 (7428747 (17 539)
Philsppize Long Dsmnge and
Telecommunicaiion Company 144 155,810 . [35a10 TIE
PLIOT Sezves Priformed &, f) 1360 &, ) 4,650 el
Hasik af the Phiipjise Edardy RN, |53 105510 1%.R12 %0 h b L 256,113
Ndunin Waer Lomgeay LEre] 11 M1 DHI 10,855 5% T LIS 3,71
o Myl P el Prsfiermed i, W) 0,8 SO0 0002 400 H, [ 4,001
TIMCT Heddings, I S0 K0 i B30, 0H] &, 23,000 0,04 1,50
Merakeo P15, DN 1475 i1 T AER.1T4 CRLIILIT) 1, 556)
Dheliated shores
Hukear Ireisiasce Tonl Ins [Lin] - 100040 {10 )
Philipgine Moachsery Mamgemen
Sersice Comp, pie) - )05 1
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anis sk pf Invesiment ai Levsabmeil Uisesdized Drefamad
Stares Mlackst Value e ol . o
Eqguity sharys
Agals Cotporstion- Frelemsd H 20000 P 41880008 a0 0 PR 00 Poom
Glohe Prefecred Shares A S TOABR DR 20 JHED 0,000 A4H
Haiicasl Remswrance Corporsion 15 R0 TR0 13554 087 [B16553T) 30,E30
Paper Indhatral Corporation 147 - 1AM {3,020 [ FE}
Fhilippire Lovg Distmice anl
Tekoamimeication Sy 118 254 440 - 234, 540 (AR
PLIT Senns Peefemed LE - 66,700 (1645, THY) 1333}
Frank: of The Pailippine [dasds B 148 GT 094 08T 19,53 142 AT BG5S 136,500
LECTTAA il 4 31, 180 19,004,747 i, 3T5,TSE ERTR
Defistedl thare
Hnoye bining TAVEATS - 1843 (38,425 .
PIXCF 4,14 = 447 (5,47} i
Phiclear lnsigsnce Poal 12 144 . 10,000 1000631} (E ]
Fhitgpire Machiners Maragenem
" ] W -
S = A |1'35_J:r:'?e_n; P 5
—_——

b} Available-for-sale-investments which consist of proprictary shares measured at cost,

216 015
FProprletary shaves
Wack-wack Golf Club P 15,000 081 Po1S,000,000
Sta. Ebena Club 1,750, M) 1,750,000
Makatl Spons Club 35, (M} 35,000
_‘: iz, VRS, (M P OEG,TES 000
The movemanl in this sceount 15 summartzed as follows:
016 23
At January | P 175,631 987 P 206,735,379
Additions ADETA A4 15,904,242
Drisposition (37.602) (47,330,220
Fair valus changes :iﬂ.lr? (3.676.414)

P 228,773,728 P 175,633,987

In evaluating impatrment of available-forsale finencial assels they consider o rumber of fnctors
including, bat not fimited to, the length of time and extent o which the fair value has been fess than cosl,
the financial conditlon and near term prospects of the isswer, and maragement’s atslity and intent te boeld
the securities until fair value recovers, Based on the results of the evaluation, a5 of December 31, 2016
and 2015 unrealized Insses on some AFS ane temporary,

¥
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T. PROFPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

This acegunt consists of property curried st revalued amount snd equipments carrisd at cost which are as

follosws;
W6 2015
At cost F 1,525,118 P 6,162,821
Al revalued amaunt 0,706,999 -
P213230.117 P 6,162 821

Movemenss in the propery and equipmieny carried an cost in 2006 fotlow:

Forpiture, Elnziranir sty Nammabel
Miid ez Finiues i s Traespartalbas Priseising d
liprirerils Ly Equipmrr Murhint Tutsl
Ut
Nagrourg Ralarces F ETEE o] A1 P TARREN P iapss ¥ FUYRTE! PR EEE
A tean " LIRE] LN [RLE. -] ' TAL M
] - - 18278415} - . L TRATE)
T BRI EET0 T T W uanas
A, Thpreriasman
Degianray bl (B 1IEE]] 1ML Ndie jin (EILA] ol drvh B, Te
Diepremuatiza aral
il L] DA L5563 LIIT.TH 155,517 T LALE 21
Diponidi . . LRSI 3E74,TH)
Tons 1A% FRTIE 2om158 FETTE s CECETT
Sd Beonls Vilur P 1418 P AdLAET ¥ ik F TTAN F 85,758 P51

hoverments in the propeny and equipment carried at cost in 2015 folloas:

Pl g arsd Fuarmhiss, Flerrgair Dars Lessrhid
Builfng Fintirts amil Traigerintio Prisimiag il
Imgraremanm Egai i Sachioe srcmreis Tatal
[
Bqgrmmiy, Salwwcs P L6515 P LiMga P Rifly * AMAREIT W LRPAL I 17 5T
[} - 134 e 1 38158 HENT E1 ka4 LTTA L
ool T B T T A [T T
Acrem Deprecialion
Begiaring baleeo najiaia% L6181 38 pR R [ ] LERR ERRE, TR
Dapreciston s
ETTRIIE ALELY (IR L |£m -IIM.‘_I"?_;} HJ LM,_
Tatl 14,1413 Lr3HT 5.5, | 65 1885104 FLCER] 4,500 46T
Fom Bask Yalu r ngIw T b1 i I, BTLiEs P 04 514 P,k

Movements in the property carried at revalsed smount in 2016 follows

Hih
Cost P14 600,00
Accumulsied depreciation (18, 00, TEH
Met book value F -
Appraisal increase 20, TG

Tatal r H{m‘aﬁ

The condaminiam unit of the Company was appraised on Sepieber 24, 2015 by an independent firm of
pppraisers, Astan Appraizal Company, Inc. On August 17, 2016, the Insurance Commission approved
the request of the Company 1o value fis real estale property at fair market value based on the appraisa]
report and recognized by the Company as at December 31, 2016,

The value of the condominium unit was amrived using the Market Data Approach, In this approach, the
value of the condominiom unit was based on sales and listings of comparable propenty regiztered within
the vicinity, The technsque of this approach reguires the adjustments of comparable propenty by reducing

—_— — —
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reasonnble comparitive sabes and listings (o o common denominator, This was done by establishing the
differences between the subject property and those octual sabes and listings regarded as comparable. The
properties used as bases of comparison ane situated within the immediate vicinity of the subject property.
Comparison was premised on the factors of tme, sl areasioe, unil kecation, unil improvements,
building location, building fepfures/amenitics, bargaining ollewonce and others.

Significant increase (decrense) in estimated price per squure meber would eesult in a significantly higher
{bower) fair value of the condominium unit,

The Company determined tha: the condominium urit is valved in erms of their highest and best use
which is categosized wnder Level 3 of the fair vabue hiesarchy snd it does nof differ from its current use.

The Company hos determined that the highest and best wse of the property used for office spece §s s
CUCTEAL URE.

These was no fransfer between levels of Tair vilue messurement in 2016,

The following are believed o peovide reasonable bases for comparisoen:

Feta Huilding Cancho Conmles Building Concorde Condominium
Undiscinsed focation ol AF Concorde
WF Zein Baildimg, Salcedo  Cacho Gongales Budlding,  4F Coecorde Condominiume,  Coodomimium, Benzvidez
Lacation Street, Logasps Village, Apuirme Sireet, Legaspi Benavider oomer Saloedo carmer Saloedo Streels,

Barungay San Locens, Willage, Baragay San Striets, Legaspi Village, Legaspl Village, Baranyy
Makagi City, Metropolitan Lamnenzn, Madati City, Barangay San Locenas, Makali  San Lorenso, Makst Ciy,
beimnlln Metrnpoliten Mardla Cary, Metropobaan Manils Metropolizan banila

Floor sren 10| sipsare mneter {5gqm) 1711 sigen 438 spm 565 sgm
Unit price 7,000, 01 1L HHR 000 BT 710,000 FEE 055 O
Unit price per

sigm - e R Pooad 06 L RS Boo40.578
Adfjmsimem
Jacior

Uit mria - M =100

Uit localion a1 10,00

Improvemenis - 110, g

Boilding

locatiun 5,00 S00% SiHMa 3. M
Bailding

Features o500 =00 10AHF% [ E )
Bargakning

albmwance 3 AL - 1AL D 1006
et adjustments =00 -5 5.0 51K
Pesa adjustment

_bo met price S PR P :11,1541':: F _anl P 30
Adjusted price P Y, I}.![:l P 3!-”1 F‘ IR, 5t6

Avernge prics per sqm froled o) 3000

After analysis of the maskel dsts and considering the adpustment faciors, the market value of the
condominium unit nppraised is estimed o be P20,706,5599,

The difference between the fuir markel volee of the condominium and its net book value a5 of December
31, 20 & was credited o Bevaluation Reserve on Renl Eslale,
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The Company sssessed that there is no material change in velue of the property and equipment froem
September 24, 2013 10 December 31, 2016,

If the: condominium wnit was carried al cost less socumulated depreciation, the net book value of {he
condominbiem would be WIL.

The total cost of fully depreciuted propery and equipmen which ore still in use in the operations
emaurited o 7,103,433 und P7,071,833 as of December 31, 2016 and 2013, respectively.

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

This aocount consists of

2016 2005
Digberred charges-MCIT 2,228 826G P 1,260,302
Real estate aoguired 1,233,080 1,245 280
Verification fund 66,046 59,181
Tines fund 171,763 671,170
Depasits 332,576 IR0 945
Security fund 31,926 17,902
Fa463,217 — T

9. CLAIMS PAYABLES

This aceount comprises of the tofal nmount of tpsses and claims due and payable to policyholders and
elber claimanis. Alse mcluded in this accounl wre losses and claims due and payable 10 reinsirers under
treaty ond facultative sgresmends.

The Company's ciaims pavable emounis to P92,50%,152 and P37,004 %40 for the vears 2016 and 2013,
respectively.

Claiatis paryable
Ulalrm payabie apd  Eelnmrers' share andd uremened  Henspers’ share
unpaned promivan  of ahiiin el 2016 promiams of liakilities i M4
Cliesini juryable igpoinsd
and ot adusmet
EEDEANE F k38915 F 53 580 15 I NEsi6 A3 F 30 008 S B MLETH AT ' OET T sl

1, PREMIUM DUE TO REINSURERS

This represents wll the reinsurance premivm payable by the Company to all s weaty and facultative
PEinSLTErs.

The Company”s premiums due io reinsurers amounts (o P34,958 068 and P54, 376,807 for the yeors 2016
and 2015, respectively,

14
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T4,

COMMISSION PAY ARLE

Commission payable periains i amount poyable o agents, brokers und general agents for business
underwritten by them or to ceding companies upon business accepted from them.

The Company’s commission payable amounts i P30,344,360 and P29,249,845 for the yvears 2006 and
2015, respectively.

. RESERVE FOR UNEARNED PREMIUM

The Coenpany adopts the 24" method of recognizing premiums revenue and accounting for the portion
of premiums written relating to the unexpired periods of the pelicies and uncarned premiums.

A comparison of reserve for unearned premiums compuied using this method and ihe stalutory mie
follows:

ik 215

Reserve using 241l method P A0654,521 P, 008 958
Reagive using stafutisry rabe WS T3,UE5, 2% 36,435 6Y
F 6,719,215 P 3573119

PFREMIUM RESERVE WITHHELD FOR REINSURERS

Inchided in this emount is the portion of the reinsurance premiums ceded io insurers, which was
withheld by the Company in sccordance with treaty agreement and { or laws, rules and regulations,

The Company’s premivms reserve withheld for reinsurers smounts b P2.577,220 for both vears 2006
and 20 3.
PAYABLES

Obligations of the Company arising from non-insurance and non-reinsurance transactions ane lodged in
this acoount.

The Company's payables amounts o PLAET.SES and P3OI932 for the yesrs 2006 and 20135,
respeciively,

K]
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15. OTHER LIABILITIES

This accpunt consists of:

2016 2013
Tames payvable F 6315432 P2 33 R0
Biomuzs payable 4,285,665 2086, TR5
Creditg b clent 4,132,767 4,154,587
Documentary sinmps t pavahbls 2,159 458 2.568,733
Service fees paynble 1,138,344 4,430
Depuosiis Tl 168 b 50dLSTH
Umesiarmed bomd discoumni 30470 344 97H
585, Pag-ihig and Phalhealth povables 206,292 2H.TH
Dividends payable 25,169 25,1649
Oithers B350 B 356

P13,5212,132 P 13,908,347

1. RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATION

The Company has a retiremient plan covering all its qualified emplovess, The plan is nop-contributory
and the retirement cost §s determined by applying the Acerued Benefit Actoarial Cost Method taking into
pocount the factors of invesdment, mortality, disability and salery projection rade,  The fund iz
adminisicred by a duly appointed fund trusiee.

The above mentioned retiremenis plan falis under the defined benefit pion thal defines an amount of
pensbon bemefil that on employvee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors
such &s age, years of service and compensation.

Movement in the present value of defined benefil obligation is summarized s fodlows:

LN b1 ]
Fresent value of obiigaton, Fanaary 1 I 11568, 09 P I3590,177
Current service cost 03,703 ER1 410
Imterest cost 586,537 &16, %94
Benefits paid {4, 260,995) {2,212 608}
Actustial {gain} loss Flr ] W | 126
Present value of obligntion, December 31 FEE-'?W?- I 11568,
The movement in pension mssels i summanized as fllows:

2016 2013
Fair value of pension assets, Jamuary 1 P 15,585,706 P 19,377,935
Expacied retum an penson assels 84,076 £29,530
Contributions 74,821 .
Penafits paid [4,260,998) (2212695
_hetuarial pain (loss) (399, 268) Al
Fair vahee of pemsion assets, December 31 P 11684337 P 15,585,706

i
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Asgel recognized in the statements of Nooncial position is as fellows:

2016 2013
Present value of obligation F 5373652 P 11,568 760
Fair value of pension assets 11,684,337 15,585,706
Unfunded obligation {3,310,685) 14,016,937
Assel ne]l'mE 478,103 ___ 571,160
Retirement benefit anLEau'ml I:as.u:'l P {2 832,582) P 4457770
Expenses recognized in the staterments of profit or loss:
200 HEs
Uurrend service cost F 703,703 P BE3AN9
ot lamenest cost (6H,581) {175,131
Refirement expense F 635,122 F 70
Expenses recognized in the statements of other comprebensive income are as follow;
206 2015
Actuarinl pain (loas) on obligation P {224.350) T IL30%126)
Hemeasurement paindloss)- plan asset 390,264 2405 (68
Remeasuremens gain{loss) - chanpes in the
effect of juset cetling 290, 144

!12%!5}

Aciusrial gg‘h ﬁ&xﬂi during 1he vear

The cumulptive amount of pctuarial gnins and (lozses) charged 1o remersunement gains ore a5 follow;

2016

1S

Remeasureiment gain, begirming I 3004305

Actusarial gain (hoss) recognized during the

P 3814007

; ) K94}
NGl § Eﬁi ,3

{ BW:BI}IE

*The amounts shown in the siatzments of changes in egquity were net of Income wx effect on achaarial
ks, Tolal necumulated sctuarial losses on employees’ benefil obligation amounted (0 P2065, 988 and

F2, 103014 in 2016 and 2005, respectively.

Movemend in net asset is summanzed below:

116 2015
Begirming rel assel P (3,445,777) F (2,963 B4 T)
Fxpense recoymized, profie or bas 635,122 TR, ZHE
Hemeasurement hoss 51.B04 Bl ELT
Contributions paid {74,821) 1
Chalnﬁ el asse P (L3 SET) P {34377
The principal assumptions used in delermining pensions for the Company ore a5 follow;
2018 2015
Discount rate B.35% 5.07%%
Salary increase rate 600 % .00 %,

The expected rélurn on pension assels was determined by consilering the expecied returns available on
the psseis underlying the current invesiment policy, Expected vields on fixed interest investments are

7
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based on pris redemplion vields oz of the fnancial posiion dote,  Expected returns on equity
invesiments reflect long-tenm real rates of return experienced in the respective markets,

Assumptions regarding future moality and disability experience. are based on published  statistic
generally used for local actusrial valustion purposes,

Acqual retum on plan assets:

G 23
Expectad retarn on plan assets F 684070 P E29.33
Actuaral gain (loss) {300 26H) {24048 06E)
Actusl return on pengion assers P 284 HOH P {1,579.538)

The sensitivity of the defined benefit pbligation 1o changes in the weighted principal assumptions is;

Imypeact on defined benefit obligation

016 2018
Imcrease in [becriase in Increase in Erecrense in
assumpdion assumptlon ass U EsuTILicn
Dhiscount raie 4005 {3.50%) 3504 [ 3.40%)
_E_a_aj_mmh Trafe {2.60%:) J00%e (3. 40%) 2 B

Esch senditivity analysis on the significant ociuorial sssumptions wis prepured by remeasuring the
defined benefit obligation st the financial position date after first adjusting one of the carrent
agsumptions according o the applicable sensitivity increment or decrement (based on changes in the
relevant sssumplion thal were resonably possible it the valugtion dste) while all the other assumptions
remained unchanged. The corresponding change in the defined benefit obligation was expressed 85 3
percentape change from the base defined benefil obigation,

It should sisos be noted that the changes sssumed o be reasonably peasible at the valuation date are open

to subjectivity, and do not consider more comples scenarios in which changes other than those essumed
ray be deemied 10 be more reasonable

Retirement trust fund for December 31, 2016 is comprised of the following:

1016
Cash and cash eguivalenis 0% P 24537
Equity instrumsnts 102 % 119,180
Debt instnuments H0. 50 4.264,783
Unlt Iervestment Trust Funds 61 54% TA14,118
Other (Market Gains/Lozses, Accnesd Boceivables, eic.} -1.27T% (148391}

il P 11,684,337

Retirement trust fund for December 31, 2015 is comprised of the following:

0%
Cnsh and cash equivalents 4501% P T0MLTIE
Fouity imstrumenis 037% ST HGT
[hebst instrurments 20.07% A 6T41TY
Linit Investment Tras Funds 1B.38% AA413.124
Cither (Markes Goins'Losses, Acensed Recsivables, ele) -183% {550,178}

1% P 15,585,706
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The retirement frust fund asscis are valued by the fund menages ol fair value using the murksto-marke
viluntion. While no significant chenges in asset allocation sre expecied in the nexi financial vear, the
plan trustee con meks changes any time

The Company hss no specific motching strategy betwesn the retivement fund sssets and the defined
benedit linhilities under the plan,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation 15 & follow;

Years
Finansial yeor
2014 3.8 vears
The Cormpany”s expected future benefils payments are os follow:
Amonnt
Finaneial vear
27T 3,675,048
2018 483,742
2019 8,042
2020 1,267,849
izl T64 89T
2021-2025 41,412
The distribution of eligible members as of Decamber 31, 2016 is a5 folbowa:
Male Female Combined
Mumber of lives covered 14,00 2500 349.00
AVeTage apE in vears 4750 1790 41.30
Average years of past service 8.20 .80 930

Umirad ov Slgnificant Risks rowlich the Retivemen! Plan Exposes the Campany

There are o maseal or gignificant risks to which the plan expeses the Company, However, in the event
a benefit claim arises under the refirement plan ond the fusd s ool sufficient o pay the bepefit, te
unfunded portion of the claim shall immediately be due and payable from the Company fo the fne,

Plan Amendments, Curfaiiment, aor Seitfemenis

There was no plan amendment, curigilment, or settlement recognized for the finoncial yeor ended
December 31, 2016,

SHARE CAFITAL

This socount consiss of!

2006 20145
Par value - P10 per shame 2S00, shares 2 500,406 shares
225080000 25000000

The Company has one hundred pwenty three (123) shareholders each owning 100 or more shares of the
Company”s share capital ss ot linancial position daste,

i
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19,

Treasury Stacks
The Company's fulure exmings ang resiricied from the payment of dividends o the extent of P76, 806
representing ireasury shares for 2006 and 2015,

+ RETAINED EARNINGS

Hilh k]
At | January P 123,797,366 P 108,500,641
Priar period adjusiment {692,296) .
As adjusted P 123,105,170 P 108,509,641
Med profit for the year 20,691,642 15,287,725
At December 31 P 143,796,712 P 123,797,365

Prior period adjustment consiss of adjustibents to previously recorded sccounds receivable. Az a result,
the Company”s retairid eamings and secounts receivoble decreased by PRS2 296,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTLONS

Parties are considered 1o be related if one of the parties has the ability, directly or indirecly, to control
the other parly or exercise significant mfuence over the other parly in making financial and operaling
decisions. Porties are also considered 1o be related if they are subjected 1o common contbrol or cammon

significant influence. Related pariies may be individuals or corporate entities,

Dietails of key management compensation ond direciors’ remuneration follow;

Transsctions for the years eaded

e 11
Teedated Faigy Mt of Trangss o Tenes and Condibans 2iHh i3
Expenses
Will be s2ithed n cash,
Ky mamagement payment every |3tk and
oSN - FHh of the sweth,
salaries and oher unsecwed
shopi-vens benefils Campessation r Lasaay 1 3357045
Wil e settled in cash,
peyment every | 3th and
THrsslomn Ith ol ke maonth,
Tesmasenslion unsecuned 1,251,538 1,30 555
F 500083 P & et il

As of December 31, 2006 and 2015, there were no sale and purchase of ingurance and investment
coatructs, receivables, payables and loans 1o key management personnel.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2015, there were no services rendered and non-interest / interest bearing
advances to / from associates and other related parties,




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. UNDERWRITING INCOME AND EXPENSES

21,

12,

This account constats of;

T Z015
UNDERWRITING INCOME
Diipoet proceniums-ret P 155591 ,076 P 141,733,715
Ad: Premiuns gssumed 29,658,198 30, 508, 5K3
Cirass premdims 25649 874 172,332 398
Lgss: Premivims coded 10697, TRS LI 42T
el premiums tetnined 185 952 145 142,108,171
Less: P'remiiens resenve for the year o il 08 SRR
Ciriss premium om ned retsingsd 105,207 565 H2,059 1K3
Al Preminme released fiom reserve G, B0R, RE a1 568 47
Preeniums samed IS 306,553 133,664 530
Commissioms eamed 8,211,231 7102377
Total underwriting income P I'J'.'F-E]T.'-'Hi-t - P Hﬂ.'.'ﬁml
20106 15
UNDERWHRITING EXPFENSES
Agerls’ commission and expenses 1" 47,151,561 P 38,387 554
Claims, loeses poid and adpasiment sxpersss 35,105,344 EENELE ]
Imsimance expense 26,951 403 25,81 367
Total wesderwriting expime: I 1, 20H 0 P 10LATY ROG
NET UNSDERWHRITING INOOME 64,300,476 P 35293 401
INVESTMENT INCOME
This mecasant consists of;
2016 2015
Income from investments in seourities F 9367851 I* 10644 574
Ineaime from sayings and nme deposis 1107404 i, 19
Ulilsrs ____ha087 i
F 11,670,548 P 11,344,167
OTHER DIRECT COSTS AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Other direct costs consist of;
016 M
Saluries aned wiges F9373503 P 9,900,076
Oificers’ and employees benefils 958, T04 1,647,051
Taxes amd licenses 947, B0% 1,273,198
Professwanal fees HH1,926 1 136,631
Primting, stationery and supplics 1216886 135,850
Commimication snd postage TI5.7T17 547,510
Kepairs und maisenance 115915 305335
= wl!},ﬁm - P 15,5154621

2
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Creneral administrative expenses consist of:

2016 i el
AFCnCy CApiacs P 9,276,166 I" 5,105,516
Murkeling eapenses 7389525 -
Salarics and wages 4,017,215 4242 B
Depreciation and amorimion (MNote 7) 2016,261 1,835,075
Professional fees 1821927 1,056,632
Transponation and tavel 1,517,284 24 (A8
Oificers' und employees benelis 1268016 727,298
Eental expenses 1048 801 1,000,643
Lizht and water 954,939 28, RO
Association and pool dues TG 484 67 5835
Communication and poslage 715,716 2T 510
Represeniation and entertminment G0, 256 THT, 738
Prinving, siatiopery and supphes 511,513 315,363
Directors’ fees and allownnces 511,500 4TE, 500
Bad debis wrtien-6Ir 412,621 536
Service fee 261,896 225193
Securily services 144,621 120,518
Interest 130,215 43322
[nsumnce 105355 a1,51%
Hepairs and nmntenance D6,E25 130,854
Janitorial services 931,394 166,518
Bank and scrvice chage dis, 443 63,772
Donations and contrbuations 10,500 59,5046
Miscellaneous expenses 7.763,283 6,059,402
P 41.,686,T6h P 25,608 939

As od December 31, 2006 and 2015, miscellaneous expenses penain o expenses incurred that ore related
to the operations of the Company”s agems and reimbursements.

13. PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAX

This account consists off

216 fed i) )

Cwrrent
Carporite income lax P = P [1,205,530)
Diefirmed 160,819) 1,142 976
& 3 Ei.lﬁ-ngl'ﬂj F (52.554)
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The reconcilintion between the coeporsle income tax and income tix after applying the statutory tax rate
an incomie tax Follows:

{11 [ KIS
Stntutory inconse lax P T, 785 T3R P 4,567 55
Inecomse 12y efiect on
Thx exempl ihoome (3,810,3506) (3, 193.493)
Income sulyject o kwes ax rales (0, S0 05G) {209 75T)
Incoae nol subject o tay (1,561,589 (T A260TT)
Temporary differences [471,572) 5244
Deferred charges (2R 625) .
Mon deductible expenses 7500 .
P - F 1,204,530

Under Bepublic Act Mo. 9337 - Incoime iy amendments, the corporate income (ax rale applicable from
January 1 o Oclober 31, 2005 of 37% in 2005 was increased o 315% effective November 1, 2003,
decreasing to 30% effective on Januzry 1, 2009,  Because of the change in the corporate income tax
rate, the allowable deduction Tor inlerst expense in Section 34(0% 1) i3 reduced by 42% (lrom 38%) of
interest income subject to final tux and 23% (from 42%) upon the effectivity of the 30% corporate fax
rle on January 1, 2009,

The Company®s deferred tay asset (lability ) consists ofs

2016 2013
Deferred lay dssets:
Mot operating loss cary over (OLCC P 1,145,127 P TE13 318
Deferred tax lEahility:
Revaluaiion reserve on real esiate (6,2 12,009 -
Med unrealized gain on AFS (242,981) (226,704}
Unrealized foreipn exchange gain (391,755} (217.371)
Remeasurement gain (BRS425) (901,291 )
P (5587131 P 6,177,852
The movemenis in the deferred income tox wocount ane sumimmrized as Tollow:
Usreadized Ulnnealized gmin Rewmluntion
WIHLCT) padn of loss oa o loss o0 me reserve on renl Tital
AFS FOREX B esare
Ax Jamuary 12015 R L O o T O L S ok e T AATRIID
Charge ta profil or kass. 18284 - (IEL 114 - - {154,B50)
Charged 1o ofher -
comprehensive income . 1,140 . 242 041 . 261081
Al Decemher 31, 2005 7521318 (22674 (117,374} {901,281) ' fi, 177,952
Charge in prodit ar ks (5,078,191} ; s e T = (5552570
Charged 1o ather
comprebensive incoeme 3 {16,378 £ 15,868 (6211009 (6,212,508

ﬁﬂlﬂmﬁtr’il.ﬂu PP 145117 1 [M4I5EL) P (381,755 F Ew F {&.Z110%9) F w
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The details of Net Operuting Loss Curried Over (NOLOO) and 18 corresponding, deferred tax asset as of
&6 and 2015 sre ns follows:

Deferred Diefierned
Your of Year of MO0 iRx assel NOLCD Lax mEiel
Inporrence Expirutinn 16 2015
12 Al [ F 3924054 F 77,246 F 31924154 P 1LETT 246
2113 2016 17927303 5378191 17927 303 5,378,191
2014 2007 3,131,992 235,507 113199 G4 56T
2015 20k 4018433 1.205,530 4018433 1,205,538
20,000,882 8,700,564 20001, 882 R, 7K, 564
Expired NOLCO {21, 85145T) (6,555 437) (3.924,154) {1, 177.24k)
HKemaining BOLCOS
Defermed tax asset F 7050425 F L145,127 F 25097728 P 752331E

24. EARNINGS PER SHARE AND BOOK VALUE PER SHARE

The computation of basic/'diluted eamings per share is computed as follows:

2016 i B
Med profit P 30,670,684 P 15,287,725
Divided by oustanding shares 2504, 2,540, [0
I B.28 I 4.12
There were no pedentiol dilutice shares in 2016 and 2013,

The compatation af ook vidue per share 15 computed as follows:
2016 2015
Equity P 456,633,945 P 420,849,014
Divided by cusinnding shares 2,500,004 2,500,000
r 183,45 P [6E. 50

215 FINAMNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND DBIECTIVES

The Company isswes contracts thal transfer insurance risk. This scction summarizes these risks and the
way the Company marages them.

Insurance Risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the pessibility that the insured eveni occurs and the
uncertaimly of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very aoture of an insurance coniract, this msk is
rendom and therefore unpredictable,

For o pocifolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing and
provisioning, the principal risk that the Company fuces under its insurance coniracts i3 that the actual
claims and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could ocour
because the frequency or severity of cliims and benefits ane gresier than estimated. Insurance events. ane
random and the actial number and amount of elaims and benefits will vary from year w year [rom te
lewe| established using statistcal technlques.

Expericnce shows thot the larger the portfolio of similor insurnce contracts, the smaller the selative
varighility abowl the expected wutcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfalio is less likely 1o
be affected by a change In any subsei of the portfolic. The Company has developed fls insurance

e
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underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks sccepted and within each of these
categories 10 achieve o sufficiently lurge population of risks t reduce the varisbility of the expected
pautcome.

Fnctors thot aggravate insurance sk inchede leck of risk diversification in terms of type and amount of
risk, geographical bocation and type of industry covered.

The Company has lmted its exposure by imposing maximuim claim smount on certain conirsct 25 well
as the use of reinsurance arrangement Ly order to limil its expossre W catastrophic events {e.p. hurricane,
carthquake and flood damage), The purpose of these underwritings and reinsurance sirategies s w imit
exposure Lo calastrophes based on the management’s decizion.

Codastrophe loss reservesd and released for the vear consists ol

Catastrophe Loss  Caisstrophe Loss

Reserved Helsasad
Earthquake P G H0G64TT P T386,424
Typheon 1,558,915 1. 798,843
Fload 1,421,785 | 548 790

P 9787177 P 10,834,057
-

Properiy frowrance Confraces Sick

For property insurance conlracts, clmatic changes give rise to more frequent and severe exireme
weather events and their consequences, For cerlain contracis, the Company bas also limited the number
of claims ihet can be paid in any policy vesr or inirodoced 8 maximum amount payebie for claims in amny

policy year,

The Company has the right to re-price the risk on rencwal. [t slso has the ability 10 impose dedectibles
gnd reject froudulent clnims. Thess contrucls are underwritten by reference 1o the commercial
replacement value of the properies and contents inswred, and claim payment limits are always included
o cap the amount payable on oocurrence of the insured evenl Cost of rebuilding properties, of
replacement or indemnity for contents and time taken o restant operations for business interruption are
the key factors that influence the leve! of claims under these policies.

Caewalty Trorirrance Risk

Claims on cosaulty contrucls are payable on o cluims-ocourrence basis.  The Company is lisble for all
insured events that ocowrred during the term ol the contract, even il the loss is discovered after the end of
the contract term. As a resule, linbility cinims are setiled over o long period of time end a1 larger element
of the claims provision relates to incurred but not reported claims (TRNKR). There are several variables
that affect the amount and timing of cash flows from these contracts, These mainly relate to the inberent
risks of the business aclivities carricd out by individoal contract bolders and the risk management
procedures they adopted.

Refnsuramce Misk

In the normal cowrse of business, the Company limits the omount of [oss on any one pelicy by reinsuring
cerfain levels of sk wilh other insurers. o addition, the Company accepls reinsurance from other
reinsurers, Reinsurance ceded does nol discharge the Company’s liability as the primary insurer. Failure
of reinsurers W honor their obligations could resuli in losses 1o the Company; consequendly, allowances
are cstablished for amounts deemed vncollectible, In order 1o minimize losses from reinswrer insolvency,
the Company monitors the concentration of credit risk both geogruphicully wnd with sny one reinsurer,
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In addition, the Company selecis reinsdners with high credit ratings, The effect of reinsurance on
premium income fidlows:

206 2015

[¥ireet premimm ncome P 185,991,676 141733705
Reinsurance assumed 20658, 198 I, 598 BE3
Retnsurance ceded (29,657,749} (30,224 427}
= [ A 142,108,171

Finaneial Risks

The significant risks related fo Anancial instruments are credit sk, liquidity risk and morket sk
{currency and intercst rate). The following sections deseribed how the Company manages esch of the
risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk thet g pariy 0 a finoncial instrument will cavse & financial loss to the Company by
failing to honor its obligation w the Company. Credit rgks are prinanily associabed with invested assets
nnd reinsurnnee counter pariies, The Company mitigates. credit risk through detailed credit and
underwriting pelicies and comprebensive due diligence and credit analyses,

The Company's maximum credit cxppsore relaled fo financind instruments s semmarized in the
fidbowing table.

2016 2013
{in Thoustnads]

Cash and cash equivalents P 152,507 P 126271
Premiums dus from ceding companies 13515 16,393
Erinsuranse recoverable on Inses Td 360 44,340
Premiums receivable 17,009 35,258
Ceognmissions poceivable T.263 11,832
Fremiums reserve withheld by ceding companies 14,063 12,632
Feceivables 179 6, 680
Salvage recoverable Bixd Hivd
Held-to-maturity financial nsseis 161,5M) i71.501
Available-for-sale fingnginl sesels 128,774 175,633

P 680,524 P 602012

The Company has assessed the credit guality of the following financial assets:

® The credit risk for cash in bank iz considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable entities
with high gquality external credit retings. The credit quolity of this financial asset is thercfore
considersd o be high grode, For the determination of credit rizk, cosh included in the analysis above
do ot include cash on hend amounting o PET3.6TE and P2,927 138 for the year 2016 and 2013,

respectively.

# The Company’s premiums and other receivables are sctively monitored io avodd signilicant
concentrations of credit risk.
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A% of December 31, 2006 end 2015, the aging analysis of the Company’s receivables s as follows:

Blesther Pt Do
B Hior Eeginired Past Dhae But Mk
e A Class B Class C Mot Impaired Tuiml
Cash aud gk éguivalenis I 1 52,500, 5540 P 143,806,559
Preminine
Feceivnbs 11,366 228 4 DET 553 L.A&14,283 Ts 27, 04K, TRD
Due from ceding companies - 13,515,023 - 13,515,005
Resoive withteld by
cading companiss - 14,062,650 14,061.650
Rensuranoe retoveruble
an losses 74,354 740 - T4 550 TEl
Commibsion recefvabie 2040 123 57,496 5119154 . 7,263,173
Salvage recovernble E . " EE i b B&3. 982
Recenubles 178 542 - 178,842
Flmamcial assers
Hﬂﬂ-l.l.i—nl.lhm'l}' 18] 938 85T - - 161,929,457
Availahle-for-saie 228, 7TLT2E z - - 18,773,718

L3 -‘iliITIIEE..':-}E I* ?3!5155'? F 35#39@ F B 697 P BEOSTLUZS

Muither Fast Due

For Impaired et [ee Bui i
Class A Cle B Class C Mot Impaired Taesl
Cash and cash eywivalris I" 126371 3EK I 13E271,388
Premiums
Receivphie 21 495,74 5 RS2 ARR b, KRG S5 | 023 847 35.157,741
Due from coding companis bl L 505481 15,159 535 - 1839547
Reserve withheld by
ceding companies 12631592 12631, 591
Hein=umnece recoverahic
o losses 35,355 - 44 310974 - &4, 346327
Comnnibiaisn redpivahle 2,723 3049 kLT G077, 10 . 11,53 1.4620
Sahage recovershle - - = BS1 SR TR ]
Hecelvabides 33,728 [L50 b 74 434 - 06,079,561
Flawiehi kb assets
Hihd-s-masunisy 171 580 %M 171, 00,5
Avaidble-Tor-salg |75 633 587 174,655
POAYH I ERE I 6556851 5 P 1.A92R20 F 11

Credit Cuatity - [n monlioring and controlling credit extended 10 counterparty, the Company adoepis o
comprehensive credit rating syslem based on financial and noa-financial pssessments of s borrowers.
Finencial factors being considensd comprised of the finuncial standing of the bomowes while the non-
financial aspects include but not limited fo the assessment of the borrowers nature of business, industry
background, payment habit and both present and potential business dealings with the Company.

Class A “High Cirade™ are accounts with sirong financial capacity and business performasce and with
the bowest default risk.

Class B “Moderale Grade” refer o acoounts of satisfactory financial capability and credit standing bug
with some elements of risk where certnin messure of conbrol is necessary in order to mitigate risk of
defauli

Class C “Low Grade” refer (o sccounts which are collected on their due dates provided that the
Company made & persistent effon to collect them.
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Ligquidisy Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to fund all cash ouifiow commitments o5 they
full due, The Company gererally maimising o conservative liquidity position that exceeds all the
ligkilities payable on demund. The Company invests in various types of ossets with a view of matching
them with s liabilives of vorious durations, To strengthen it Tguidity furthes, the Company sctively
manages and moniters s copital and assets levels, diversification ond credit quality of s invesimends
ond cash forecasts and pctual smounts againsd established targels, The Company alao mainbaing lguidity
contingency plans fiw the management of Hguidity in the event of a liguidity crisis.

The table below summarizes the moturity poodile of the Companies financial liabilities as of December
31, 2016 and 2015,

[ errent Moi-current
Within Gwiz It0 5 me
i irnmths muilis VERFE Tuoial
Payahlbes P | 4874855 P - . [ 1,487 945
Clalms poyable - QX a0 |52 ' 02,509, 15
I*reminms
[ §00 PeinsureTs 14,554,035 BOOS, 633 % 4,950 668
Reserve for unesrned - = Bl,654 321 Hil 654,521
Heserve wathheld
For rermsuress 2577, 220 - - 25TT. IR
{niamisasnn payahle = SRR T . A3 360
CHhars {mhﬂgmmm . 1.3 306, MHk - Il_ﬂlil.']‘#l
P I'?".'-l'I'U,III.i' P 15604635 834 P EE3442] P 154,739 5HY
- — e e
Current Mom-cusvent
Within B 12 =~ Ims o
4 mondhs meeths FELTS ‘Toanl
Payahles [ 1 T . - P 39312
Claima payable 06,28 AG075 TIT . 7,009,040
Premiums
[Diue o remsurers 11,944 123 A2 432 657 - 54570807
Reserve Bar unesrmed - - (e O0R S84 0, 0HIR, 9 8E
Rgserve withheld
fir reingurers 2577 . - 57320
Commizion payable 105733492 10376553 - 10 R0 843
rilsers fﬂn:i'ud'hﬂ'urﬂrhﬂrﬂ H 7,643 047 . 7643047
- b qu PoOALOOESEE P 214485187
Foreign Currency Risk

The Company’s foreign currency risk results primarily from movement of the Philippine Feso (FHF)
ngninst the United Stales doflar, The Company resolved to mitigate this risk by taking advaniage of
murket trends, Proper timing i adhered in order 1o realize o foreign currency gain.

Exposure 10 foréign exchange risk results primarily from the movemnents of the Philippine peso against
the United States (11.5.) Dollar that arizes from the Company's cash ond cash equivalents and held o
maturity financial assets, which are denominated in U5, Dollars, As of December 31, 2016 and 20135,
currency exchange rates used to manslate LS, Dollar derominated financial assets and liabilities
amourted to P49.813 and 47,17, respectively.
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The table below summarizes the Company*s exposure 10 foreign exchange risk a3 of December 31, 2016
and 2015, Included in the table are the Company”s assets ot carmying nmounks, categorized by cumency.

2018 2034
LISE PREr a:1n] FHF
Caah and eanh equiivalent 5 31531 P R4S § W0 P 11,646,105
Haki-io-manty inswHmes 740, 0 36861 ATE &7, 459 17, 503000
] 1058137 P L3158 § %t_ﬂ P 38745 103

The following table demonsirates the sensitivity 10 o ressonably possible change in the US dollar rate,
with all variable held constant, of the Company's profit befioee 1ax (dwe to changes in the fair valoe of
monelary assels ) and the Companysequity,

U5 8 Diepreciates US 3 Appreciates
206 2005 L [ 2015
Effiect on profit before tax 5 1.085.237 5 BRRARY 5 (LOS513T) 5 (B6RAES)
Effect on equity | A SR it a7, 938 {1 428660} (607.938)

Friteress rate risk
The Company’s exposure to mariet risk for changes in interes! rates relates to the Company’s held-to-

maturity investmens,

The Company's policy ts1e mannge its interest income using fixed rutes receivable.

Interest risk to which financial assets are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the: future cash
flows or Fuir value of financial assets because of a chonge in market inlerest rales. [nlerest is managed

principally using mixed of fixed ond variable rate receivable,

Financial assols exposed 1o interes) rate risk follow:

Vimiakle Fined Toeal
As of Becember 31, 1016
Finesciadl wasids
Held-in-reaburity mvesimends P - P IRL9ZOAST P 161929487
Variwle Fiued Total
Ax of December 31, 2005
Financial assets:
Held-ea-maturity investments P - FoOITLENSTE P 17120097

The term and maturity profile of the interest bearing financial assets of the Company, together with its
corresponding nominal amounts and carrying values, are shown in the following tabie:

Ralz
Sueresimem fhang eAmiral Cairypmip
peraamim  peviid Jumcani = | yew 1-4 yeang > ygmn ¥ulos
A ol Decenalier 31, T34
el gt rapiumty Fixed ai fae
InwesarERL: tiatw of
ittt L1k F LBl 539837 43 378, D0 - 116653 #57 F L] 910 68T
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Tetaet derm ﬁF:l.‘.l.lrlL: Heoqmanal Catryinig
EEITEIN icad i < ] 1-£ v =5 paais Yilae
s ol Deceinber 30, IDLE
Hetd-to-intanny Fised ot the
= VT rate ol
[V R L] 24 F LT LM ST EL 230000 5 2T0.IH0 1 B4 344, 570 I' s

The following ahle demonstrates the sensitiviny 1o s ressonably possible change in interest raies, with all
other varinbles held constant, of the Companys income before income tax #s of December 31, 2016 and
2015,

2016 — 2015
Effeet an lntame Effect on incame
statement Effect an Equity atatamveni Edfori on Equity

Lmcrease bn basls points (+000) P L30983 P 1.048,786 P L7 P 1,613,280

Decrease in basis points (-100) 1,310,983) (1,948, 786) (2,017,350) (1,613,880)
Fauity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risk arising from available-for-sale invesiments.

The available-for-sale investments arc revalued on esch reparting period end based on quoted market
prices. Any resulting fair valoe gains or losses arising from the revaluntion of the wvailable-forsale
investments are recognized directly in the statement of comprebensive income. Available-for-sale
investments thal do nol have & quoted market price inan active market ond whose foir volue cinmet be
reliahly mensure are measured a1 cost leg any impairment losses at end of cach reporting period,

Fondr Valiee Measuresien

The following methods snd assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of cach class of
finapcial imstruments for which it is practicable 1o estimate such value;

Firaneial Instrements Whose Carrving Amouwnt Approximare Fair Value

The carrving amounts of cash and cash equivalents, premivms due from ceding companics,
reinsuromce  recoversble on losses, premiums receivable, commission receivable, premiums
reserve withheld by ceding companies, reccivables, other current ussots, salvage recoverable,
claims payuble, premivm due 10 reinsurers, commizsion payable, rescrve for unearned premiums,
payables, premium reserve withheld for reinsurers, bonus payable, credits to olients, documentary
stamps payable and fire service lax payable whick are all subject to normal trade credit terms and
are shor-term in noture, spprosimete their foir values.

Available for Safe Financial Azieds

The Company s available for sale (inancial assets are quoted equity seourities thal carried ot their
fair values ns at December 31, 2006 and 20015, Fair value of available for sale financial assets is
baged on the closing quoted prices of stock investments published by the Inswrance Commission.

a0
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The following table presenis the Company's assels that are measured at fair value at December
31, 2014,

Fair value messurement using

Otz prices in Significen ;:]!;;:::"b;: Tetal
aclive markels  oscrenbls npoi inpats
{Level 1} {Level 21 {Level 3)
{In Thouzmmds)
Avallatie-for-aale finsncial assets
Eipaity securities P 211,9BR. 728 P - P - P 211,988,728

There are no foancial instroments corried b fair value under Levels 2 ond 3 during the year,

The following table presents the Company's assets that are measured oi fair value at December
31, 2015,

Fair value measuremend nsing

L . Significant
Cuoted prices in Sigmificent :
aciive markets  ohservable mpuis Wyl Tt
mpaals
[Level 1} {Level 2) {Level 3)
(In Thousmds)
Available-for-sale fmancial mesels
Equ.ii:.- SECuTilies F 158847987 P - P - P 15X H4T 907

There are no financial instruments carried at falr valve uader Levels 2 and 3 during the vear.

For assets und linkilities that are recognized in the Company's finnncinl statements in a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred betwoeen levels in the hiecarchy by re-assessing
calegorization {based on the Fowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement & a
whole) at the end of each reporiing period, There were no transiers that occurmed bebween level |, leved 2
and level 3 during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,

The Company’s management deternines the polickes and procedures for both recuerring and aonrecurring
Fair value measurements.

For the puspede of fair value disclosures, the Company bas determined classes of asiets and Liabilites on
the basis of the nalure, characteristics and risks of the assel or liability and the level of the Fuir vilue
hierarchy as explained abowve,

EF)
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Categories of Financial {nsrumenis

The corrying valucs and fair values of the Company's Ninancial essets and liabilities per category are as

follows:
FIAEY NE
Carrving Fair Lafynsg Far
Amuvunt Value SAmunini Value
ASEE {in thoosands)

Cashi and cish sguivalends P [%3.582 T 153381 P 125 050 P i B ]
Premiums due from ceding companie: 13515 13,515 15,395 15,395
Remnsusunce recoverahle on losses T4, 360 74,360 44 344 A
Bremiums Teceivable 17069 17,069 15358 15,254
Comenisschin iecevable T7.203 7,263 (4 ) 11,12
Premiunms reserve withbwld by ceding compenies 14,043 14,083 |2 432 12422
R iwnble 174 17% e EE & KR
Cither current assets 12424 12,428 14,501 14, %01
Zalvage recoverabis Hhd LI ] bad
Availabie-for-sale Invesimenis 101,968 211,88 158 84K 15E,E4E

" sIs112 P S1501R F 30,755 P 4TSS

ik 0[5
Carrying Fair Lormyeg Fair
EY Valije Amnount Wil
Lmbdlities

Clzims payahle P e P a2 509 P FTom p 7000
Premuum due to reinseres EEX T 34,963 54377 54177
Commissics paynble I3, 344 3,344 15,550 19,850
Reerve for uncsrmed promisms BASS B, 455 B0 00 &0
Payubles 1,488 1,488 3,019 1o1e
Premaum reserve withheld for peissumers 1577 2,577 1577 1577
Bonuses payabde [See Note 15) i, 2R 4,286 1 EET 25ET
Credsts b clsenita [See Moie 15} 4,133 4,133 4157 4,157
Documentary stamps payable (Sze Mot 15] 1.199 2.1 2 559 2580
Fire service tax payohle 647 T 1w 140

=i P 143,798 P 43198 P 2164 P T1645

Caplial Risk Managemen
The Company. has estahlished the following capital management objectives, policies and approsch 1o
mansging the risks that affec i1s capitnd position:

# To makntain the required leve! of stabllity of the Company therehy providing a degree of security 1o
palicyholders.

o To pllocate capital efficiently and support the developmen: of business by ensuring that returns on
capital emploved meet the requiremnants of b capiial providers and of its shareholders,

# To retakn the financial flexihilily by maintaining strong lguidity and access 1o a range of capial
mirksts,

# Toalign the profile of assets and liagbilities toking account of risks inherent in the business

= To maintein financial sirengih 1o ssiisfy the requirements of the policyholders, regulztors and
shareholders,

= T mwintain strong credit ratings snd healthy copstal rutios in order to support ils business ohjectives
and mpximize sharcholders volue.

The operations of the Company are glio subject to regulatory requirements within the jerisdictions in
which it opernfes. Such regulations not only prescribe approvel and monitoring activities, but also

i
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IMpOse cerlwin restrictive provisions (e.g., capital ndeguacy) to minimize the risk of default and
insolvenecy on the part of the inswrance companies to meel unforesean labilities a= they arise,

In reporting financiel strength, capitnf and solvency are measursd wsing the rules prescribed by the
[nsuranee Commission of the Philipplnas,

Capiralization Requirements for Life, Non-Life, and Reinsurarce Componies (Republic Aot Mo JE07)
Republic sct Mo, 10607 known as the Amended Insurance Code requires that no mew domestic life or
non-jife insurance company shall, oo slock corporation, engage in business in the Philippines unless
possessed of o paid up capital egual to al least One Billion Pesos (P1000,000,000), Provided that o
domestic insurance company atready doing business in the Philippines shall have a net worth by June 30,
2013 of Two Hundred Fifty Million Pesos (P230,000,000). Fartharmore, said company mast have by
December 31,2016 an addittonal Theee Hundred Million Peses (P300,000,000) in nel worth, by
December 31, 2079, an additiona] Thres Hundred Fifty Million Pesos (F350,000,0000 in net worh; and
by Diecember 31, 2022, an additional fowr Hundred Million Pesos (P40, 000 000) in net worth.

The stabutory et worth of ife, noa=life, and reinsurance companies shidl include the Company®™s paid-up
capital, unimpaired surplus, retained camings, and revaluation increments os may be approved by the
Insurance Commisaioner,

As al Drecember 31, 2006, the Commpany has neod yel complied with the externally imposed. capital
requirement of 550 million during the reporting period.

The capital strcture of the Company consisty of equity mitributable fo equily holders comprising issued
capital amd refgined earnings.

Thers were no changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the periosd.

Ulrdmipadred Capltal Reguiremtenr

The Insurance Commission provided that for purposes of determining compliance wilh the law, rules
and regulations requiring that the paid-up caplial should remaln intact and unimpaired &t all times, the
statement of financial position should show that the net worth o stockholder's equity is ob least equal (o
ihe actual paid-up capdial,

The foliowing teble shows the net worth and paid-up capital of the Company as of December 31, 2006
and 200 5:

1016 L]
Merworth P458.633,545 P40, 880,004
Paid-up capital 2500100, M 250,000,000

On June 30, 2016, the new regulatory requirements namely, Financial Reporiing Framewark (FRF),
%aluation Siandards for Insurance Policy Reserves, and Mew Risk-based capital framesork (RBC2) will
be fully implemented. In 2015, the Inserance Commission condocted parallel runs, the purpose of which
3 to allow the insurance industry to assess the collective impact of implementing these new regulalory
requirements simultaneously. This will allow the IC on opportunity to engage the mdustry in o
meaningful diabogue and obinin feedbuck prior to the full implementation.

Risk-based Copital Requiremeris

Insurance hMemorandum Circalar (130} 7-2006 provides Tor the Risk-based capital (RBC) framework
for the monlife insurance industry 1o establish the required amounts of capital to be muintainad by the
companies in relation 1o their mvestment and insurance risk. Every nonlife insurance company is
annually required 10 maincain a minimum RBC ratio of 100% and not fail the trend test, Failure to meet
the minimum BBC mtio shall subject the [naurance company 1o the comesponding regalatiory
irtervention which has been defined ol various levels,
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O Jure 10, 2015, the Ingurence Commission isseed Circulor Tetler Mo, 200530 regquiring all non=life
insuranee 1o participate in parallel runs for the RAC 2-015 (Quaniitative impact Study ).

Cirgular Letier Mo, 200529 proescribes the new financial reporting framework {FRF) that will be weed
for the sistutory quarierly and annual reporting. This includes rules and regulstions conceriing Titles 1
and IV of Chapter [l of the Amended Insurance Code and ofl the other sevounts not discussed in the
Amended Insurance Code but e used in accounting of insurance and reinsurince companies.

Circular Letber 2015-32 Valuation Standards for Mon-Life lnsurance Policy Reserves, preseribes the new
valuation methpdology for the nonlife insurence companies, MNe-life insurance companies will be
changing the basis of valuation of their noa-life insurance rescrves. In addition 1o the uneamed premium
reserves, the concept of unexpired risk reserves §8 also fcluded in the caleulsijon of the premiom
liahdliny. The incurred but nol reported (TN reserves will now be computed using acluacial projection
techniques such as but mot limited o the chain ladder method, expected boss ratio method and
Bornheutter-Ferguson method, A margin for edverss deviation is provisionally s2t at |08 dusing the
parulbel runs and shull be incorporaged on both premioms and claims labality valuatton. Discount rates 1o
be used shall be based on the latest PUST-RE rales and the Bloomberg 1YC Curve for Php and LSD-
denominated policies, respectively,

Circular Letter Bo, 2005-31 chseussd the transiteon pericd aad full mplementation requirements for
FREF, valuation standards for insurance policy reserves and risk-based capital framework. The new
regubatory requisements In the Circulars shall take effect afler a transition period, the puspose of which s
o allow the msurance indusiry 10 pssess the collective impact of implementing FRF, Reserving amd
RBC2-015 simultaneously. Full implementation will ke June 30, 2006 with transition cul-off date as =1
January 1, 2018,

Conralidoted Compliance Framework

IMIC 102006 integrated the complisnce stendards for the fixed capitalizetion and BBC framework. The
fixed capitnlization requirement for 2 given period may be suspended for insurers that compdy with the
required RBC hurdle rate, provided (hat the industry complies with the required Industry REC Ratio
Compliance Rete. The IMC prondides the anmuesl schedule of progressive rales for the Indusiry RBC
Ratinp Compliance Rates and the RBC Hurdle Rates from 20007 to 201 1. For the review year 201 | which
shall be based on the 2000 synopsis, the Industry REC Ratio Compliance Rate is 90% and the RBC
Hurdle Rate is 250%,

On June 1, 2012, the DOF issued DOF Order 15-2012 which provides that after 2012, compliuncs with
prescribed minimuem paid-up capital requirement may be deferred for existing insurers. that meed the
RBC hurdle rate of 130%, Foilure to achieve one of the rates will result in the imposition of the fixed
capitalization requirements for the period wnder review.

The RBC ratio is calculated by dividing the net warth by the RBC reguirement

The following wble shiws the REC rtio as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

e 2003
Metworth P45E.633,045 P4:20,889,014
REC Regquirement 74,685 108 50,742,129
RBL ratio 614% TO5%

The final RBC ratio can be determined onlby sfier the sccounts of the Company have been exsmined by
1 specifically as to admitted and non-admitted assets as defined under the Code.
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Admitsed Non-Admisted Assvrs

Under Section 202 and 203 of Roa, 10607 which secks 1o sirengthen the insurance industry i the
Philippines preseribed admitied and non-admitted assels in the delerminpfion of the fnancial condition
of any insurance company doing basheess n the Philippines degsils of which follow:

2k 2015
FRF&
Praperiy and eguipreend - ved of aecurndated dépreeiation
Building P 20,706,999 3 .
Transponetion equipment G20.854 4,007,353
Electronic dafa processing machine 6771822 1,021,126
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 442,117 Sin262
Building improvements 158,419 328,355
___Lensehold and improvements 195,756 204,718
23,232,117 6,162,820
Section 103 of the New Insurance Code
Non- admitted progarty and equigment
Transporisiion eguipmeni P I0ESs P 35647355
Furnitures, fixtures and other offics equipment 442,116 $10,263
Leasshold and improvements 195,757 294,719
1,558,768 1452337
Sectlon 202 of the Mew Insurance Code
Allowed and admitied assers P 21,673,348 P Iiﬂﬂl-iﬂl
i pli] &
PFRS
Current [ax dssets P 1,922,734 P 1,965,088
e current asseis 12,427,541 14,501,280
14,350,575 16,466,368
Sectlon 203 of the New Insurance Code
Mon aaeilied other currenl and lax assely
Prepaid investment expense 6,333,454 1,280,417
Accounts receivable - BIR 999,565 1,965,088
7333019 7243 305
Section 2 of the Mew Insurance Code
dfl'ﬂh‘f‘ﬂ' aid adarliied azsers r 1,1]'1'!,52& P TdIEU,Eﬁ-J-
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26,

.

19

2006 I ]
I'FRS
Pension asset r 283258 P 1,445,777
Other non-current Bssely 4403217 4,497,776
Deffered tax assel - el 624,967 6,177,952
7,920,766 14,071,504
Sectlon 203 of the Mew Insurance Cade
Won admitted other now crwreent arsety
Deferred charges - MCIT 1215826 1,260,302
Deeferred tax asset - pet G4 S67T G952
Plan assets 1,831,562 345777
Verification fund 366,046 039, 18|
Refurdable deposits A325Th 289,941
Taxes fungl 271,763 G117
6,053, 76l 12804323
Section 202 of the Mew Insurance Code
Alfmweed aad admitted arsels P 1,267,006 P 1267, 182
— —

DIVIDEND RESTRICTION

Dividends o steckholders which the Company may declare ane subject to the provision of insurance law
which sipulates that no such dividends moy be distributed unless they originated from the excess profits
nfter considering retention eguivalent 1o the paid — up capital, ithe margin ot solvency, the legal reserve
fund, and all loases that may be incurred in setlessent of liabilities for taxes and expenses.

SOLVENCY REQUIREMENTS

An insurance company doing business in the Philippines shall s all tinwes mainain the minimum paid-up
capital and net worth requirements as peescribed by the Commissioner, Such solvency requirements shall
be based on internationally secepted solvency frameworks and adopted only after due consulintion with
the nsurance Industry sssociations.

SECURITY FUND CONTRIBLUTION

All insurance companies doing business [n the Philippines shall contribute 1o the Security Fund the
aggregate amount of P5.000,000, The conribations of the compianies shall be in direct properbon (o the
companies” aggregate net warth ws shown in their Latest financiz] sintements,

CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a party litigant in a case pending in the Regional Trinl Courl. As at December 31, 2006,

the outcome of the case is uncernin,  Acconding fo the Company™s legal counsel, they have & goosd
chance of winning the case.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

The mone significant ucoaunting policies and prociices of the Company are summarizs] below to filitale
the understanding of dain presented in the finoncial satenents.

Basis of Pre i
These financial statements hove been prepared in sccordance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standurds (PFRS). The lerm PFRS includes all applicable FFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards
{PAS) and interpretation, which bave been ppproved by the Financial Reporiing Standdards Council
{FREC) and pdopted by the Securitics and Exchange Commission (3ECY  including SEC
Pronouncemanls,

The finsncial stabements have boen prepared under the historical cost comvendion excepl for oveilable-
for-sale investments and a cerfain property thal have been measured at fair value and held-to-maturity
investmients messured of omortized cost, The Company's financial statements ure presenied in Philippine
pesoe, which is the functional and presentation currency under PFRS. All valees are rounded to the
neatest peso excepl as otherwiss indicated,

The preparation of finencial sawements in conformitly with FFRS requires the use of certain critical
sucounling estimates, It also requires monngement @0 exerciss it judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. The arezs involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or arsas
where assumplions and estimates are signilicant i the fnancial Satemens are disclosed in Mo 31,

Statement of Compliance
The finoncial staiements of the Company hove been prepared incompliance with the PFRS,

The Cormpany presens assets and liabilities in stabement of financial position bused on cument'non-
cumenl classification. An assel i3 current when it B

Expecied to be realized or intended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operting cycle

Held primarily for the purpese of trading

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivatent unless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o setibe a liability for st
least twelve months afier the reporting period.

Al other assets ore classified as ton-curment.

A Hahility is current when:

Ivis expected to be seitled in pormal cperatimg cyele

It is held primarily for the purposs of trading

It i3 due to be setiled within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

There i3 no unconditional right to defer the settlernent of the linbility for al least welve months after
the reporting period,

The Company classifies all other liahilitics a3 non-current,

Dheferred tox assets and labilities are classified as non-current nseets and Habilities,

Egir Walue Measuremen!
The Company measures financial instruments ot fair value at each financial position dute.

Fuir value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer o linbility inoan orderly
transaction between markel participants ot the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumiption that the ransaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the lskality takes place eithar:

ar



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMFPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= o the principal markes for the asset or lability, or
*  Inthe absence of a peincipal marke, in the most advenlegesus macket for the asset or Hability

The principal or the most advamsgeoes market mast be accessibie 1o by the Company. The fair valee of
an asset of a liability is measured using the assumplions that morket paciicipants would use when pricing
the assel or linbifity, assaming thal merket participants act in their cconomic best interest.

The Company uses valualion techniques that ere approprisie in the circumstnces and for which
sidfTicient dofs are wvailable o mensure fzic value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable mus,

All assets and liabilities for which fair valug is mensured or disclosed in the financial stalements
are eplegorised within the Fair valuse hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the falr value measurement as a whole;

Level 1= Quagted prices {unadjosted) in wotive markets for identical assets or labilities

Level 2 - Inpats ather than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the assed
or lishility, either directly (thaoi is, as prices) or indirectly (thot i3, derived from prices)

Level 3- Inputs for the asse; or labilicy thal are not based on observable marked dada (that is,
unobservable inputs)

i i g Flich
The following expluins the significunt accounting policies which have been udopled in the prepasation of
the financial statements.

The acoounting policies set out below have been applicd consisently io all pericds presended in these
financial statemems, except for te changes in accounling policies as explained balow.

amende addopl }
The Cranpany has applied for the firs Ume the following applicable new and revised accounting
siondards. Except for these standards and amended PFRS which were adopted os of January 2015, the
aceotinting podickes adopled are constsient with those of the previeus financinl year.

PAS 10, Emplovee Sengfice — Defived Senafit Plans: Emplovee Contriburions (Amemdamenms)

The smendments apply o contributions from emplovees or thind paries 1o defined benefit plans,
Contributions thal are set ol in the formal terms of the plan shall be accounted for as reductions bo
current service coats il they are lnked to servics of as pan of the remeasoremenss of the net defined
benefit nssed o Hability i they are nod linked 1o ssrvice. Contributions that ase discretionury shall ke
accounted for as reductions of current service cbst wpon payment of these coniributions to the plans.
This amrendment is effective for annual periads beginnimg on or aller fanesry 1, 3015, The adoption of
this amendment did not have &ny impact in the Company®s financial statement since the Company's plan
15 non-contribabory.

Ammieal Improvements o FFRS (2008- 2011 Cyelel

Annual improvements to PFRS conaist of non-urgent bul necissary amendments to the following
sinndarcs. Except ns olherwise stnged, the adoption of thess amendments did not hove o significant
impact on the Company,

PERS 2. Share-based Pavment — Definition of Festivg Condifian
This impeovement is applicd prospectively and clarifies various issues relating to the definitions of
performance omad service conditivns which are vesting comditions, including:
s A performones condition must contain g service condition
« A performance target mast be met while the counterparty is rendering & service
« A porformaence target may relate to the operations oe-activitles of an entity, or to those of
another entity in the same group
& A performance condilion must be & markel o non-marked condition
w [ the counterpary, regardless of the reason, ceases o provide service dusing the vesting
pericd, the service condition is not satisfied.

—m — = =

a8




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERS 13, Fair Vafoe Measuremnn - Partfolie Exceplion

The amendment is applied prospectively and clorifies that porfidic exception in PERS 13 can be applicd
niot only to the financial assets wnd financial linbilities, but also W the other contracts within te scope of
PAS 39,

PAs &0, fmvestmenrl Properiy

The amendment is applied prospectively and clarifies that PFRS 3, ond not the description of ancillary
services in PAS 40, is used to determine if the trangaction i3 the purchase of an asse or business
combination, The descrption of ancillary services in PAS 40 only differentiates betwesn investment
and gwmer-nccupied property (ie., property, plant and equipment).

The following standards and amendments have been issued bt were not yet effective as af Decenber
31, 20185,

Deferred

Philippine Interpretation [FRIC 13, Agreemens for Construciion of Real Estare

The implemenzation of the Philipgine Interpretstion is geferred until the final Review Stndard is issued
by IASE and after an evaluption on the requitements and guidance in the standord vis-§-vis the practices
and regulations in the Philippioe real catate industry &5 completed, Thiz Philippine loterpretation covers
acopunting for revenue and associated expenses by endities thal underiake the construction of real estale
directly or through subsontraciors, This Philippine Interpretation requires thot revenus on construction of
real estaie be recognized only upon completion, excepd when such contract qualifies as construction
contract 1o be accounted for under PAS 11, Construction Contracts, or involves rendering of services in
which case revenue is recopnized based on stage of completion. Contracts involving provision of
services with the constructbon moderials end where the Asks and reward of ownership are wansferned o
the buyer on o continuows hasis will also be accounted for based on siage of completion. The
inferpretation will have no impact to the financial pesition o performance of the Company;

Futwre Standards Effective Jamuary 1, 2006:

PAS 16, Praperiy, Plant and Eguipmens, and PAS 38, Tntangible Assels — Classification of dceepiable
Merhods of Deprectation and Amorization fAdmesdmeniz)

The amendments clarify the principle in PAS 16 and PAS 38 that revenue reflects a patiern of econnmic
benefits thet are generated from operating a business (of which the asset 15 part) rether than the economis
benefits that sre consumed through use of the asset, As & resuil, a revenue-based method cannot be used
to depreciate property, plont snd equipment srsd may ooly be used in very limited circumsiances o
ampriize intangible assets. The nmendments are effective prospectively for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2006, with eady edoption permitted,  These amendments are nol expected 1o have
impaci 1o the Company since it has not used a revenue-based method {0 deprecinte 65 non=curment pssel,

PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipmen, and PAS 41, dgriewiire ~ Bearer Plarts (Amendtens)

The amendments change the sccounting requirements for biclogical sssels that meel the definition of
bearer plants. Under the amendments, biotogical assets that meet the definition of bearer plants will no
longer be within the scope of PAS 41, Instepd, PAS 16 will apply, After initial recopnition, bearer plants
will be measured under PAS 15 ot acoumulated cost (before moturity) and using gither the cosi maded or
revaluation model (after maturity),  The amendments &ls0 require that produce that grows on bearer
plants will remain in the scope of PAS 41 measured at fwir value less costs 1o sell. For government
grants relved to bearer plants, PAS 20, Adccounting for Coversmenr Grons and  Disclozwe of
Goveramenl Assistance, will apply, The amendments arg effective prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after January |, 2016, with early adoption permitted. These amendments are not
expecied 1o have impact b the Company since it does aot have any bearer plants.

PAS 27, Separate Financial Slarements - Eguily Method fn Seprale Finaneial Stalements (Amendnend]
The omendments will allow endities o use the equity method o account for its investment in
subsidiarics, joint ventures, associaics in their separsie finopcial ststements, Eotities already applving
PFRS and electing to change o the equity method in its separate financial statements will kave o apply
that change refrospectively, For the fitst- time adopters of PFRS electing to use the equity methbod i3 i3
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separate financial statements, they will be required 1 apply this method from e date of wensiion 1w
PFRS. The amendments are effective prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
20146, with early adoplion permitted. The amendment will not have a significant impact oo ihe
Company's financial performance and financial position.

FFRS 11, Joiwr Arraegements — Accowmting for Acguizitions of Inferesis In Joint  Operations
[Amendmeants)

The amerdments 10 PFRS 11 regutre that a joint ventare operator accounting for the acqulsition of an
inlerest in a joint operation, in which the activity of the joint operation constitules & business must npply
the relevent FERS 3 principées for business combinations aceoanting, The amendments also clarify the
& previously hald interest inoa joint operation is ol remeasured on the acquisition of an additional
interest in the same joint aperation whilo joimt contral 15 retuined.  [n addition, a scope of exclesaon has
been added to PFRS 11 to specify thal the amendments do not apply when the parties sharing join
control, including the reporting entity, are under cammon control of the same ullimate coatrolling party,

These amendments apply to bath the acquisichon of the inddal interest in a joint operation and the
gcquisition of any additional intérests in the same operation and are prospectively effiective for annual;
periods beginning an or after JTanuary 1, 2016, These amendmeits will not have a signiffcant impmet on
the Company’s financial performance and financial position.

PEEE 14, Rerwlmiory Deferral Aot

PRFS 14 Iz an optionad standard that allows un entity, whose sctivities are subject to rate-regulation, io
comtinue applying most of its existing acoounting policies for regulatory deferral account balances upon
its first-time adoption of PERS. PFRS 14 [5 effective for annuzl perlods beginning on o after January 1,
2046, Since the Company i5 &n existing PFRS preparer, this standard would reos apply.

PAS 1, Presentation of Firngreial Statementy - Disclosure fnitiative (Amendmenis)
These amendments are intended 10 assist entities in applying judement when mesting the presentation
and diselosure requirement in PFRS. They clarify the following:

#  That entities shall not reduce the understandability of their financial statements by either
obscuring material information with immaterzal information; of ageregating material items that
have different nateres or functions

®=  That specific line ftems in the siwtement of income and OCT and the statement of financial
staternents may be disaggrepuicd

#  Thai entitics have flexibility 4z 10 the ocder in which they present the notes lo fisancial
staterments

s Thut the share of OCE of associates and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method
rnust be presented In aggregaic gaoa single line itern and classified between those jtems thid will
or will nod be subssgquently reclassified 1o peofit or loss.

Early application Is permitted and entities do not need to disclose that fact as the amendments are
considerad 10 be clarifications that do nat affect an entity's accounding policies or accounting estimates.
These amendments will not have a significant impact on the Company™s financial position and linancial
performance,

PERS 10, Conselidkrted Finangiad Stcements, PERS 12, Disclosure of Interexts in iher ersities, and
PAS 28, frvesiments in Asrecigies and Jolm Venhures — lrvestment Enrlites: Applplng the Comvoliahation
Exception (Amendmients)

These amendments clarify that the sxemption in PFES 10 from presenting consolidsted financiol
statements applies to o parent entity that is a subsidiary of an inwvestment entity that measeres all of s
subsidiaries af fair value and that only o subsidiory of an nvesiment entity that is not an mvestment
entity itself and that provides support services to the investment entity pareat i3 consobidated. The
amendment 2150 allow an vestor (it is nol an investmeant entity and has an investment entity associote
of joint venturs), when applying the cquity melhod, to retain the fair valee measurement applied by the
investment entity associate or joint venture 1o §ts interesis o subsidiadies. These amendments are
effective for annual perisds baginning on or after January |, 2016, These amendments are oot npplicable
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to H:E Company since the Company {3 neold an investmend entily nor does 11 have investment entity
HELTRIS LT -

Ll nits for PF L2201

Annual improvements to PFRS consist of non-urgent but necessary amendments to the following

standards. Excepl as otherwise stated, the adoption of these umendments did not have a significant
impact oo the Company,

Effective January 1, 2006;

PERS 5, Non-curremi Assets Held for Saie and Discontimed Operations — Chaiges in Methods of
Disposal

The amendment is applied prospectively and clarifles that changing from disposal through sale to 2
disposal through distribution to owners and vice-verss should not be considered to be & new plan of
disposal, rwther it is a continuation of the original plan. There is, therefore, no interruption of the
epplication of the requirements PFRS 5, The amendment alse clarifies that changing the disposal
meethod doos not chinge the date of clasification,

PERS 7. Finoncial fnstruments: Discicsures — Servicing Comtracts

PFRE 7 requires an entity t0 provide disclosures for any continuing involvement in o wansfesred assel
that i5 derecognized in its entirety. The amendment clarifies that a servicing contract that inchsdes o fee
can constitube continuing involvemenl b a Ninancial asset.  An entity must assess the nature of the fee
and arrangement against the guidonce in PFRS 7 in order to assess whether the disclosures are required.
The amendment i= to be agplied such thal the assessment of which servicing conlracts constitule
contimuwing involvemsanl will nead fo be done retrospectively. However, comparative disclosures. are not
required to be provided Ffor any period beginning befose the annual period In which the entity first
applies the amendmeans,

PERS 7. Applicabiiity af the Amendments fo PFRE 7 o Condersed lwerlm Firaoclal Suefesens
{ Amenddmients)

This amendment is applied retrospectlvely and clarifies that the disclosures on offsetting of financial
assets and finaneiwl labilities are nol reguired i the condensed interim financial repon unless they
provide o significant update 1o the information reporied in @ most recent annanl reporl,

PEES 19, Employer Benafit — Reglonad Market lotse Regording Discount Rarte

This amendment is applied prospectively and clarifies that market depth of high quality corporate bonds
35 assessed based on the corrency in which the obligation is denominated, rather than the country where
the obligation is loecated. When there 15 no deep market for high of gualily corporate Bonds in that
curreney, government bond rates must be used.

PERS 34, Interim Financial Reporiing — Disclosure of Informaiion " Elsewhere in the Interim Finaneial
Repors "

This amendment is applicd retrospectively and clarifies that the required interim dischosures must either
be in the Interiem financial statements o incorporaied by cross-reference between the interim financial
sigtements skl wherever they are included the greater Interim financial report (e, in the mansgement
COMMENiAry or risk report),

Ejffecilive fararry £, 200 8:

PERS 9, Fingneial nvrumenis (2004 or final verilon)

[n July 2004, the final version of FFRS 9, Firgwcial rstrumenrs, was issoed, PFRS 9 reflects all phases
of the fnancial instruments projects and replaces: PAS 39, Flaawcial Insrrumenis. Recognition and
Measwrement, and all version of PFRS 8. The standard introduces new requirements for classification
and measurement, Tmpairment, and bedpe sccounting. PFRS 9 is effective for anaual pericds beginning
of or afler Jangary 1, 2008, wilh early adogtion permitted. Retrospective application is reguired, but
comparutive information i5 not compulsory,  Early application of previous versions of FFRS 9 is
permitted if the dage of initial application is before February 1, 2015, The adoption of this standard will
have an effect on the classification and measerement of the Company’s financlal assets but will have no
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impacs on the clussification and measurement of the Compony™s financiol lisbilities. The Company is
currenily esessing the mpact of adopiing this standard.

The following mew standard and amcrdisents boued by e TASE has mof el been adopied by the
FREC:

IFRS |3, Revernwe from Contracts with Cuwilowmers

Thiz stanidard was issued on May 2014 and establishes a new five-step model that will apply 1o revenue
arising from contracts with customiers. Linder IFES 15, revenue 18 recognized ab an amownt that reflects
the considerution Lo which an entity expects to be entithed i an gxchange for transferming goods or
services o a customer, The principles in IFRS 15 provide o mere struciured approach to measuring and
recognizing revenue, The new revenue standurd i applicahle 1o all entities and will supersede all
currenl revenue recognition requiraments under IFRS. Either a full or modified retrospective applicetion
is required for annual periods beginning oo or after January 1, 3 E with early adoption permitied. The
Compuny i5 currently nssessing the impact of [FRS 15 and plans to adopl the new slandards on the
required effective date once adopted Iocally.

IERS 16, Leases

This standsrd was ijsseed in Jamery 2016, LUnder the new siandard, lessess will no longer classify their
lmases as either operating or finance leases in accordance with TAS 17, Rather, leases will apply the
single-psset model, whergin lessees will recognize the assets and the related liabilities for most lesses in
their balance sheels and, subsequently, will deprecinte the lepss nssets and recognize interest on the |ewss
Ligbilities in their profit o foss. The acoounting by bessors is substantial ly unchanged as the new standard
carries forward the principles of lessor sccounting under [AS 17, Leasors, however, will be reguired io
dizclose more information in their fnoncind stotements, particularly oo the sk exposare io residual
value. The mew siandard is effective for annual perinds beginning on or after January 1, 2009, with early
sdoption permitted, The Company 13 currently assessing the mpact of [FRS 16 and plans o sdopt the
new standards on the required effective date coce adopted locally.

Cuah il Ciish Balvide
Cash includes eash on hand and in banks: Cash equivalents are temporary placements with maturity of
lezs than theee (3) months which can be withdrawn anviime depending on the jmmediate cash
requirement ol the Company

Tavesiment Coniracis

Insurance gremiums are recopnized directly as labilitics, Revenws consists of fees dedocted for policy
pdministration wnd surrender charges  Interest or changes in the unit prices credited 1o the sccount
batances and excess benefit claims incurred in the period are charped as expenses in the sialements of
profit.or Joss and other comprehensive income. The Company, however, has no investment contracts.

Deferved Policy Acquisition Costs (D4 C)

Commissions and other acguisition coste that vary with and are related 10 securing new contracts and
renewing existing contracts are defermed and charged 10 expense in proportion W the premum revenioe
recognized, Subseguently, these costs ase amonized ower the terms of the policies as premium is eamed
om & straight line basis csing the 24" method over the life of the contract except for marine cargo where
commissions [or the last two monihs of the veor are recognized as expense the following year,
Amortization i charged against the stabement of profit or foss, The unamortized acquisition costs are
shown in the nssets seclion of the siatement of finincinl position, All other cosls are recogrized as
expense when ncurmed,

A review on impairment is performed ot each end of the reporting period or more frecuently when an
indication of impaimment arises. The carrying value is written down 1o the recoverable amount and the
impairment boss s charged to the statement of profil or loss and tiher comprebensive ncome.

Lizkility Adeguacy Test

At each financial position date, liability adequacy tests are performed o ensure the adequacy of the
contract limbilities nel of relsted DAC,  In performing these tests, current best estimates of future
contractual cash flows and eloims handling and administration expenses, as well us invesiment inoome
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from the ssscts bucking such liabilities, are used. - Any deficiency is immedistely charged to profit o
loss initinily by writing off DAC and by subseguentfy establishing a provision for losses arising from
Hability sdequacy tests {the unexpired risk provision).

Any DAC written off a5 a resull of this iest cannot subsequentlty be reinstated,

Relnsrance Comracts Held

Contracts enterad o by the Company with reinsurers under which it is compensated for bosses on one
or more ooniracts bssued by the Company and meet the classification requirements for insurance
contracts arc classifled as reinserince contracts. held.  Contracts that do nol meet these clussilication
requirements ang classified as financial assets. Insurance contracts entered into by the Company under
which the contract holder = another Insurer (inwards reinsuranos) are included with nsursnce conbracts,
The benefits 1o which the Company [s entitled under s reinsurance contracts held are recopnized as
reindurance assets.  These assets consist of short-term balances die from reinsurers, as well o8 longer
ferm receivables that sre dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under ibe related
reinsured insurance confracts. Amounis recoverable from or due o refnsurers are measused consistently
with the amounts asseciated with e reinsured nsurance comiracts and in accerdance with the erms of
ench reinsuronce contracts,  Reinsuronce labilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsarance
conlracts and are recognized as an expense when doe:

Recervahles and Pavables relared ro frooeeamee Coniracts aod frvessmenr Coniracts
Feceivables andd payables wre recognized when due.  Thess include amounts due (o amd from agenis,
brokers and insurance contract holders,

If there is ohjective evidence thai the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the
carrying amounl of the insurance receivable accordingly and recognized that impairment loss in the
slatemenss of profit of boss and other comprehensive incoms.  The Company gathers the objective
evidence thal an insurance reccivable is impaired using the same process adopted for foens and
receivabbes.  The dmpakrmen loss s also caboulated under the same method used for these financial
mEsREgs,

Financiol Assels

Finmmcial assets include eash end other financlal Instruments.  Financial sssets, other than hedging
instruments, are classified ino the foliowing categories: Ninancial asses st fair value through profit or
less {FVIFL), recelvables, held-to-matarity {HTM) investments and available-tor-sale (AFS) financial
pasels, Finascinl awsets agre assigoed 1o the different categories by management on initial recognifion,
depending an the purpose for which the invesiments were acquired, The designation of lnancial assel
is re-evaluated at every reporting date at which daie a choice of classification or accounting trestment is
ovillable, subject 1o compliance with specific provisions of applicable accouning standards.

All finuneind assets ure recognized on their trade dxte.  All financial assets that are not classified at a fair
value through profit or loss are inttially recopnized at fair value plus ranssction costs,

The foregoing calepories of financinl instruments are more Tully described balow.

Finangial Assets at FVPL

Financial assets are classified as ot foir valwes through profit or loss if they are acquined Tor the purpoeses
of selling in the near term o if so designated by the management. Derivatives ossets, inciuding
separmisd embedded derivatives are also classified as at fair valwe theough profit or loss unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

Inltiad recogmiton ard measurenmem
Finaneial assets ot fair value through profit or loss are initially recorded at fair value. Transuclions costs
incurred for the acquisition of the finencial assals are directly expengad oulright.
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Subseqreent prrasuresens

Subsequent 1o inlikal recognition, the financinl sssets included in this cotegory are measured ot fir valse
with changes in fair valee recopnized in profit or loss, Financial assets originally designated as finanedal
asseds &l fair value through profit or loss moy nol subssguenily be reclossified.

The Company has no investment classified under this calegory.

| Receivables
Loans and recelvables are fnancinl assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed mnturitics that
are not quoted inoan active markel They are not entered inte with the intentlon of immeadiate or shos-

term resale and are ol classified a5 olher financinl assets held for trsdfing, desipnated as AFS finnncial
nssels o7 securities ot FVPL

Jeiidriad recogmition and medrirement

Loans and receivables are initially recognized at fair valoe plus iransaction costs that are dicectly
attributable (o the acquisition o ssuance of the fnancinl gsset, The fair value of the loan receivable al
initial recognition is normally the transaction price, meaning the amount of the loan granted.

Subsequent measuremen
Adter initial measurement, boans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cosl using the
EIR metlnsxl allowances or reversals of allowances being made where necessary on remessuring,

Impalrment of Flaaneial Assers

A Joan wed recabvable is deemed impaired when there s objective evidence that an impaicment |oss on
loan and receivablies has been incurred. Gakns and fosses ore pecognized in the profil or less when the
lnans and receivebles are derecognived or impoired, and through the amortization process,

Loans and receivables incledes cash and cash equivalents, premiums dwe froen ceding companies,
reinsurance recoverible on losses, premiums peceivable, ommission receivable, premivms reserve
withheld by ceding eompanies, salvage recoverable and other receivables In the statement of fnanclal
pasEtion,

Available-for-Sale Financial Acseis

Financial assets of the Company include available-for-sale financial assets. AFS financial assets are
those non-derivative financial assets that are designated os AFS or are not classified in any of the three
other categories, AFS financial msscts inciude financial wssets not quoted in an sctive market and are
classified as AFS when purchssed und held indefinitely, but which the Company unticipaics to sell in
respanse 1o lguadity requirements or dn anticipation of changes in interest reles of ofher factoss.
Financial assets may be designated under ihis colegory provided such are not held for truding.

fmitisf recogririon and ereasuremen

AFS financial assets are recognised initially ot fir value. The fair value of investments thal are actively
traded in organized finencie]l markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices st the close
of busimess o a8 the date of financin] position, AFS equily investments that do not have & quoted marked
price in an active market and whoss foir valee connot be relisbly measure are measured a2 cosl bess any
impairenent losses at end of each reporting period.

Subseguenl mediurdmet

After initial recognition, changes i the fuir value of AFS financial sssets are recognized in equity,
except Tor the foreign exchange Mucteations on AFS debl securities and the related effective imerest
which are laken dieectly 10 the statements of peofit or Joss and other comprebensive Income. These
chapmges in foir values are recognized in exuily until the investment iz sold, collecled or otherwise
disposed of, or until thiz invesiment is determined to be impoeied, at which time the cumuelotive gain or
lpss previously reported i oegquity ase incleded in the gaterments of prafit or los and other
compeehensive income,
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Jmipsrl it of Finane el Asseos

The Company assesses o ench stntement of financin! position date whether there is objective evidence
that a financial nssct or group of [nanclal assets iq impaised. A financial asset or a growp of financiol
asmeds ks deemed 10 be impaired i, and only if, there is objective evidence of impalrment as a resuly of
one o mire evenls that hes ocourred ofter the initinl recognition of the assed (nn mewrred ®loss event')
amd thot boss evend (or everts) has an impact on ihe estimated future cash flows of the fiancial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be relinbly estimuted. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing sipnificant financinl difficuliy,
default or delinguency In Interest o principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankraptey
or edher fnancial rearganization wnd whese observable data indicste that there s measurabie decresse in

the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arreard of coconomic condifions thal correlate with
defzuls.

In case of equily investments classilfied s available-for-sale fnanclal assets, objective evidence would
include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. When g
decline in the fair valoe of an avallable-for-sale fisancial assel has been pecognized in other
comprehensive income reserve pocount and there s objective evidence that the asset is Impaired, the
cumulative loss that had beca recognized in other comprehessive income reserve accounl s reclassified
from other comprehenslve incosne reserve apzoun (o profit or loss a5 & reclassification adjustment even
though the financial assel has nol been derecognized. The wmount of the cumulative loss that is
reclassified from other comprefiensive inoome aocount 1o profit o loss is the difference between the
gcquisition cost (net of any principol repavment and amaoctization) and current far value, less any
impairment loss on that firancial assel previeusly recognized in profit or loss. Impairment kosses
recognized in profil or boss for an investment in an eguity iestrument gre nol reversed in profit or los.
Subseguent Increases in the fair value after impairment are recognizesd directly in other comprehensive
INEXHTIE FRSETYE SCoounl,

In the case of debt Instruments chissified as AFS, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria ns
financal seets carried af amortized cost Interest continges 10 be secrued af the origing] effective inferest
rate on the reduced carrving amount of the asset and is recorded a5 part of interest income in the prefic or
loss, I, In subsequent year, the fuir valee of a debt instrument increased and the increase can be
objectively retated (0 an event cocurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the profit or loss,
the impairment loss is reversed through the profit or loss,

| ity Financial Assets
HTM financial assets include non-derlvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturities for whigh the Company™s management has the positive Intention and ability o hold o
maturity, Where the Company sells other than an insignificent amount of HTM financial assets, the
entire category would be tainted and classified as AFS financial assets.

Ferisien ricogenition aid measuremen

Hebd-to-maturity financial assets are mitially recorded at fair value plus transactions cests that are
directly anributable to the scquisition or issuance of the financial asset. The fair value is woally the
actual transaction price on the transaction date.

Suhiegreenl seasurement

Held-to-maturity linancial assets wre subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest meshod.  In addition, if there is objective evidence that the investment has been impaived, the
financial asset is measured al the present velue of estimated cash flows, Any changes 1o the carying
amaunt of the investment are recagnized iy profit or loss.

Impairment of Firancial dsxeis

If there is ohjective evidence that a financial assets carried at amortized cost i3 impaired, the impairmen:
Ioss is measured ws the difference between the asset’s carmving amount and the presenl value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted using the origine] effective interest rate of the financanl asset.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an gllowance account and the amownt of
the loss s recognized under “nsset impairment” in the sistements of profit of loss and othes
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caompeehensive income. 10 in u subsequeent period, the amount of an impairment boss inereases or
decreases becawss of am evenl vccwrring afier the Empairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impnirment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance sccount. Any subseguent reversal of
un impairment loss i3 recognized in the statements profit or loss and other of comprehensive income, 1o
the extent that the carrving value of the asset does not exceed [t amortized cost st the reversal date. [T a
future wrile-ofT is later recovered, the recovery is recognized in profit or loss,

Finanelal Habifitles

All fimancaal labilizes are initially recognized ac the fair valoe of the consideration reccived bess dircctly
pitributuble transaction costs, After inifiel recognition, ol financial liabilites are subsequent]y
measured al amortized cost wsing The EIR method, Gains and losses are recognized in the profit or Joss
when the |iabilities are derecopnized or impaired, as well &s through the amortization process.

Cther Financial Linbifites
This category pertains 10 financial abilices that are ot held For rading or nol designated as ol FYPL
upon the inception of the labihity, These mchwde liabilities arising from operations or bormowings.

All finoncial lizbilities are recognived intially at fwir volue of the consideration received less directly
aliribustahle costs. Afler mitinl recognition, these are subscquently measured at amonized cost using the
effective intcrest method. When liabilities are impaired o derecognized, any gein ond fosses ore
recognized In the profit or loss,

Included in this category are the Company™s claims pavables, premioms due to reinsurers, commisson
pevable, reserved for uneamed premiums, premiums reserve withhedd for reinsurers and siher payables
{except for tax liabilittes),

The Company has o designated financial liakiliey a1 FVPL,

D i { Finneial A ol Linhilizi
Financial Assets

A financial asset (o, where applicable @ part of @ financial asset or part of 8 group of similar fimancial
assets] is derscognized or remaoved from the Company's statements of financial position where:

# the rights 1o receive cash 1lows lrom the asset kave explred,

# the Company redaing the right W receive cash Mlows from the nssel, bul has sssumed an obligation toe
pay them in full withoul matenol deloy fo a thind party under a “pass-through® arrangement; or

* the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the assed and either (a) has transferred
nor retnined substantially ell the risks and rewasds of ihe asset, or (B) has meither ransferred nor
refnined substantislly all the risks and rewards of the psset, bul has transferred control of the assst.

Where the Company has transferred its rights 10 réceive cosh flows from an osset and has neither
transfierred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred contrad of the
asiel, the assel 13 recognized o the exient of the Company™s continuing invalvement in the psaed
Contineing invelvement thot takes the foem of & puaruntes aver the transferred assel is measured at the
loawer of the original carrving nmeunt of the asset and the maximom amount of consideration that the

Company could be required o repay,

Purchases and sales of invesimeants are recognized or derecognized on trade date, the date on which the
Company commits o purchase or sell the ssset, Al inilial measurement, finencial instruments ane
peeaswred equal to their fair value including - transaction costs.  Transactions costs meurred o &
subsecuent date related o the transfer or disposal of a financial instrument are not included in the
subseguent measaremend of the fineneial instrument,  Such costs are enly included in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive ncome when derccognition occurs. Financial assefs ane
derecognized when the rights 1 receive cash floows from the investments have expared or have been
transferred and the Company hos tansferred substantially all risks and revvards of swnership.
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Financigl Linbilitics

Financial liabilitics are derecognized when and only when obligation under Hability i8 discharged or
concelled or expired. Where an existing financial ability is replaced by anoiher from the same lender on
substantially different teoms, or the jerms of en existing lisbility are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification {3 wreated ws o derecognition of the ariginal liahility and the recognition of a
new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounds is recognized in the profit or loss.

b}
Financia! essets and financial labilites are offset and the nel amount reporied in the stalements of
financial positen if, und only 1 there 35 a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
prrsounts and there is an intention 1o setibe on & net basis, o o realize the asset and seule the lability
simultancously.

As ot December 31, 20016 and 2015, the Company is net off setting financial instruments in pecordance
with PAS 32 and does nol hove relevant offsetting srrengements. The Company b8 presenting s
finencinl assets and financial Tiabilitles of gross amiounds in the statement of Nnancial position,

Lkher Investmenls
[her ovestments which include real estote acquired and the Company’s contribution to the Secorily
Furk are stated al cost. These are inchuded in other pon-current assets.

iof Rel o Cioaitracis
The Company assumes reinsursnce risk in the normal course of business. for ponlife insurance contracts
when applicable. Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized us revenue or expenses in
the same manner as they would be i the réinsurancs were considered direct business, taking inte accmunt
the product classification of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due b
reinsuranes  companies, Amoadanis payable are estimated noa manner consistent with the retated
reinsurincs contract,

Premiums and claims are presented on o gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Kelnsurance assets or labilities are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired
or when the contract is inansferred o another party.

The Company assesses a1 each Dnancial position date whether there is objective evidence thal o
reinsurance contruct i impaired, A reinsurande contrsct s impatred 17, and only if:

= there is ohjective evidence, as & result of an event thet accurred afier initial recognition of the
reingurance asset, that the cedast moy oot receive ol amounts due o ot osder the terms of the

eoniract; and

»  the event has reliably messuroble impact on the amounts that the cedont will receive from the
relfslrer,

Eropeny and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated a1 cost except for the building that is carried ot appraisal value Jess
aceumulated deprecistion and nllewsnee for impairment loss. When assets are sald or retired, their cos,
pecumubated depeeciation and any ollowance for mpairment are eliminated from the aceounts and any
guin or loss resulting from the disposal is included i the statements of profit or loss,

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import dutles and
taxes pod any directly atibutable coats of bringing the asset io its working condition and location for s
intended usc. Expenditures incurred sfler the property and equipment hawve been put into operation, such
a5 repairs wnd maintenance, are normally charged to expense in the period the costs are incurred. In
situations where it can be cleasly demonsirated thad the expenditures have resulied in an increase in the
Tuture economic benelits expected to be obtzined from the use of an item of propedy and egquipment
beyond its originally assessed sandard of performanee, the expenditures are capitalized as oo additionel
cost of property and equipment.
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Building is measured at fair value less accumalated depreciation on buildings and impoirment losses
recognized afier the date of the: revalualion. Voluations will be performed freguently enough 1o ensure
that the [wir valug of a revalued assel does nob differ materially from its carrving smouns. Any
revalugtion surplus is credited 10 the revaluation surplus included in the statement of financial position,
excepl o thi extent that it reverses o revaluntion decrease of the sume assel previously recognized in
pridfit o loss, in which case the increass is recognized in profid or loss, A revaluation deficii is
recognized in the staterment of income, excepl bo the extent that it offsets an exlating surplis on the same
mssed recognized in the revaluation surplus.

Accumulated depreciation s of the revaluation dale is eliminated aprinst the gross carrying amounl of
the ‘asset and the nel amount i3 restated to fhe revalued amount of the asset, Upon: disposal,. any
revaluation reserve relating 1o the particular asset being sold is tronsferred o retained eamings,

Depreciation is computed on a siralghi=line basis over the Follkwing estimated useful lives of the assels:

Building M years
Building improsements -3 yoms
Leasebodd ared improvements 1.5 yeas
Ciifece farniture snd fxtures =18 yems
Transpariation equipsen 15 yous
Electronie Diota Proces:ing Machine I-% wears

The useful fives and depreciation method are reviewed periodically o0 ersure that the periods and
method of depreciation are consisient with the expected patiern of economic benefits from ilems of
property wnd eqguipment.

fmpexirmens of Nonfinanciol At

Property and equipment ond other non-current asseds are reviewed for impaimment when evends or
changes in circwnstances indicate that the carrying valws may not be recoverable. [Fany such indication
exisis ond where the carrving values exceed the estimated recovernble amount; ihe assels or cash-
generating units ane weitten down (i thedr recoverable amoums.

The estimated recoverable amount is the greater of an asset's net selling price and value in wse. In
asdesaing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their presant value using a8 fre-
tex discount rmie thed reflects current marke! wssessments of the time value of muney and the risks
spegific o the assel. For an assel that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the estimated
recovesable amount s determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.  [mpairment
loss is recognized in the stitement of profit or loss and ather comprehensive Inseme.

Beversal of impairment hoses recognlzed in prioe years i3 roconded when that there s an indication that
the impairment losses recognized for the asszet no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal is
recorded in the statements of profit or Ioss and other comprebensive income. However, the increased
carrying amound of an asset due to reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent thal it does
not expceed the carrying amound that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recogniaed for the assel in prioe vears,

Devecognition of Norfimaaclal Azsely

An item of the properiy and eguipment is derscopnized upon disposal or when ne future ecorpmic
benefits are expecied from is wse or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of the assets
[compated as the difference between the net disposal proseeds and the casrying amount of the assst) s
included in profit or boss in the year the assets is derecognized.

Share Capiial

Shares are classificd as eqguity when there §5 30 obligation o ransfer cash or other assets. Incremental
costs directly atiributable to the issue of equily instruments are shoown in eguity as a deduction from the
procecds, net of tax,
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When the Company purcheses the Company's equity shares capital (treasury shares), the considention

paid, including any directly attributable incrementa] costs (net of income tnxes), is deducted from equity

uttributable to the Company's equity holders, Where such shares are subsequently sold, reissued or

otherwise disposed of, any consideration received is included in equity attributable 10 the Company's

;I_-lh}' holders, net of any directly witdbutable incremental ronsaction costs and the related income tax
ECls.

The Company's share capiial ingludes common stocks and treasury stocks.
Retained camings inclade all the accumulated eamings of the Company less dividends declared.

Revenue Recognition

Revenuwe is recognized to the extent that it is probable thal the econcmic benefits will Now o the
Company and the revenue can be relisbly measured, The following specific recognition criteria must
also be met before revenue is récognied:

Insurance Contracts and Investment Contracs
(a] Recognition and Measuremany

Shorf-ferm Insurance CoRfracis
These contracts are casualiy and propedy insumanee contricls

Casualty insurance contracts pootect the Company's customers againgt the risk of causing harm o third
parties a5 @ resull of their legitimale sctivities. Damages covered include both contractusl and pon-
contractunl events,

Property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company’s customers for domnge suffered io their
properties of for the value of property lost. Customers who undertake commerciol activities on their
premises could also receive compensation for the loss of esmings coused by the inabilily o use the
insured properties in their besiness sctivities (business inerTuption cover).

Premiums from shord duration insumnce contracts ore recognized os revenue over the period of contracis
using the 24th method. The poriion of the premiums written that relate to the unexpired periods of the
policies as at the date of financial pusition are secounted for & Unearned Premiums and presemed in the
liability section of the statements of fnancial position. The related reinsurance premiums ceded thal
pertained to the upexpired perods as st the date of fnapsial pesition ere accounted for as Ceded
Reinsurance Premiums shown as part of assels in the stutements of financinl position. The net chonges
in theae accoums between linancial position dages are either charged or credited o income.

Commission incoms earmed from short duration insurance controcts are recognized as revenue over the
pecdod of contracts using the 24" method except for marine carge where the deferred reinsurance
commissions for the Inst fwo months of the veor ore considersd eamed the following vear, The portion of
the commissions that relates 1o the unexpired periods of the policics at the reporting date is accounted for
w5 deferred reinsurance commissions and lodged inle commissions payable and presented in the
liahilities secfion of the statement of financial position.

Interest ingome is recopnized as the interest accrues using the effective interest method,

(aher income includes guin on sale of stocks and property and investment income. CGaia on sale is
recognized when sold, Recovery from impairment losses is recognized when collected.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive puyment is established. Revenues from
dividends received and those from other sources are recognized when declared and carmed repardless of
when received,

An
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Foreign currencies denominared meactery tranzactions are transtated into the functional corrency wing
the prevailing exchange rates el finuncial position dutes,  Exchange gaing or fosses arising from foreipn
currensy runsactions are credited or chorged directly 1o operations.

Exprerise it

Expenses are recognized in the statements of profit or loss when decresse in fulure economic benefil
refated 1o w decrepse in nsset oor an increase in a lahility has arisen that can be messured rediably.
Expenses are recognized in the statements of profit or loss and other comprebensive income:;

# an the basis of @ direct assocation between the costs incurmed wndd the eaming of specific fems
incO

® on the basis of systematic and rationnl allocation peocedures when economic benefits are expected 1o
arise aver several acoounting periods and the wsocistion can only be broadly or indirectly determined;
o

= immedigtely when expenditure produces no future sconomic benefits or when, and w the extent that,
future economic benefits do aol qualify or cease to quehify, for recognition in the stutements of
finsncial positson as an asset,

Bewmefins and Claims

Gross benefits and claims consis: of benefits and claims paid 10 policyholders, which are based on the
less adjuster estimates. 11 further ingludes fntermnl and external claims hondling costs that are directly
related to the processing wnd setflement of claims

Insurance clalms are recorded on the basds of notificeion recelvad

Citfer Ulnderwriting Expenses

Other underwriting expense perigins to the costs incurred by the Company prior to the issuance of
policies to-its policyholders. These costs include expenses for technical inspections, acloaris] reviews
and oiher work that is necessary te determing whether or nod to accept the risks to be written. These costs
are recognizesd as eapsnse ns they are ncurmed.

Cieneral Expenzes
Genernl expenses are recognized in the ststement of profit or boss as they ase incorred,

. oy
The Company uses single statement of compeehensive income, in which 3t presents all itlems of income
and expense recognized in the pemod,

Belated Belationships and Transact|

Felated parly relationship exists when (2] a person or a cboss member of that person’s family has control
or joint control, has significam influence or i= a4 member of the key management personnel of the
reporting entity or a parent of the reporting entity, (B) An entity is related to the Company if, the entity
and the Company sre members of the same group, one entity is an asscciate or joint venture of the other
enitity, both entities are joint verures of the same third party, one entity 15 a joint vestuze of a third entity
and the other entity s an associake of the third party, an entity is a post-empéoyment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Company, the entity s controllad or joint controlled by o person who has
gontrol or joint control over the Company and o person es identified in {a) sbove hos significant
influence over the entity is 8 member of the key management personnel of the entity or of & parent of the
cntity. In considering each posaible related pasty relaticaship, attention is direciesd 1o the substance of the
relationships, and nol merely to the legal form,

A related party transaction i3 a transfer of resources, services or obligations between relaled paciies,
regardless of whether a price i= charged.

Lenses
Lepses where the Company retains substantially afl the risks and benelits of ownership of the-assel ane
classified as operating leases,
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e Cevrpenry coe Lessee

Reniuls pavabie under operating lesscs are charged to profil of loss an another systeniatic basiz, which is
micwe representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased nsset are consumed,
Coatingeni rendals arising under operating leases are recognizsd a5 an expense in the period in which
they are incurred,

Employee Bencfits

a Regirgment Cost
The Company®s retlrerment plan i3 non-contibutory and of the defined benefit type which provides a
retirement benefit egual 1o One-holl month®s salary for every yeur of credited serviee in accordance
with the Retirement Pay law (Republic Act Mo, 764 1), Benefits are paid in lump sum upon retirensend
of separation in accordance with the terms of the plan, A The reticement cost is delermined by
applying the Accrued Benefil Actoarial Cost Method taking into-account the factors of investment,
marinlity, disability and salary projection rate, The fund is adminissered by a duly appointed fund
Lrusiee,

b, Shori-ferm emplayes benefits
Woapes, salarees, paid annual lcave, sick leawe, bomses, social security conlribwlion, philhealth
contribution, pag-fbig conilribution and pon-moaetary benedils are recopnized as emploves beneficexpense
snd nocnued when the associnted services ane rendered by the emplovess of the Company,

& Profit-sharing and bones plons
The Company recognizes & liabilivy and an expense For bonuses and profii-sharing, based on o tormuls
that takes into consideration the profit aitibutable o the company’s sharehalderss afier cenain
adjustments. The Company recognizes a provision where contractually obliped or where there is a
peast practice that has coeated & constructive obligation.

Incoms taxes
The tax expense for the period comprises current and delerred tax,

Cinrrent ines

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the lax laws enscted or substantively enacted
si the balance sheet dale where the company operate ond penersle taxable ncome Management
periodically evalugtes positions taken in (8% retums with respect to siuations in which applicable tax
regulmiion 15 subjest b interpretion. [t establishes provisions whene appropriate on the beas of smouis
axpected 10 be paid to the tax suthoritics.

Deferred income iares

Deferred income tay is recognized on temporary differences ansing between the tax bases of assets and
linbilitbes and thels carrving emounts in the financial statements, However, deferred tax liabilities are biol
recopgnized if they arise from the initinl recognition of geodwill; deferred income tax s nol necounted for
if bl srises from inltfal recognition of an asset or liebility in 8 transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the iransection affects neither accounting nor twxable profis o loss,

Deferred income tax s determined using tax rates (and bows) that have been enacled or sulstantively
enacied by the balance sheet doe and are expecied to apply when the related dedermed income tax azset is
renlized oo the dafierred income Lax abllity |5 sanied.

Deeferred income tax assets are recognieed only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be avuilable against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred 1ax releting to fems recognizged outside profit and loss s recognized in correlation 1o the
underlying transaction bath in (201 o directly in equity and nod in the compuny™s stsements of profit or
boms and ather compréhensive moome,

Deferred income ta assets and linbilities are offsetd when there 15 a legally enforcenble mght 10 offss
currenl lax assets against current ta liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assels and lisbilities
relale fo income taxes levied by the same laation avthorily on either the same taxable entity or differen
taxable entities where there is an intention 1o sestle the balonces on o net basis,

12



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cuirrent and defareed tax for the year

Current and deferred tax wre recognized in profil or foss, except when they rebate to iems that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or direcaly In equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax e also recognized in other compeehensive income or dirsctly in eguity respectively.

Fatug-npaded Tax (WAT)
Revenue, expenses and asscts s recognized net of the omount of VAT, excepl:

*  where the VAT incurred on & purchase of assets or services is not recoverable frum the lax
authority, in which case the VAT is récognized ns pert of the cost of acquisition of the assel or
ag part af the expense item applicable; and

= receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of VAT included.

Lamings per Share
Badic earnings per shure is caleulated by dividing met income by the weighted averuge number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the vear, adjusted for any subsequent stock dividends dectared.

Diluted earnings per shore smountzs are calculaed by dividing net income by the welghied average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the vear plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares putstanding that would be lssued on the conversion of all the diluive potential ordinory shares
mio crdinary shares,

Book value per share is caleuiated by dividing stiockholders equity by the weighted wverage number of
ardinary shares oulstanding during the vear, odjusied for any subsequent stock dividends declared.

Provision

Provisions ore recognized when present obligutions will probably lead to on owflow of economic
resources and they can be cstimated reliably even if the timing or @mount of the outflow may still be
unceriain, A present obligmion arises from the presence of o legal or construciive commitment that has
resulied from past events,

Provisions are measured af the estimated expenditure required to setile the present obligation, based on
the most neliable evidence avallabie at the financial position dale, including the risks and uncertaintics
associated with the present obligation,  Any reimbursement expected 19 be received in the course of
seiflemient of the present obligation is recognized, if virually ceriain as & separaie assel, nol exgeeding
the amount of the related provision. Where there are a nember of similar obligations, the Tikelihood that
an outflow will be reguired in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as 2
whole. In addition, long-term provisions are discounted to their present values, where bme value of
money is material,

Provisions ore reviewsd ol ench fnancial positon date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,

In those cases where the possible outflow of economic resource gs u result of present obligations is
considered probobde or remaote, or the amount io be provided for cannot be measured reliably, o Liability
is recognized in the financial statements.

Probable inflows of economic benefits thal do not yed mest the recognition criterin of an asset ure
considered contingent assets, henee, are not recognized in the financial statements.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities represent possible obfigations whose exisience will be confirmed only by the
DECUITEnGE oF Non-occurrence of one or more unceriain fulure events nol whally within the control of the
Company. They are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the possibility of
pn cubflow of resources embodving cconomic benefits s remate.

A confingent assel is nol recognized in the financial swtements bul disclosed when an inflow of
econpmic benefits is probable.
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a1

Subseguent Events

Post year-end events: that provide additional information abowt the Company's position al finarcial
position daie (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial satements. Post vear end evenis thal are nod
adjusting events ore disclosed in the poles W finamcial slotements when materiol,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

In the spplication of the Company®s accoumiing policies, which are deseribed in Mote 30, management is
required o make |udgments, estimnies and assumptions ghoul the carrving wmounds of asseis and
linbilities that nre not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and asocisted assumptions are
based on historical experience snd other factors thal are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimules und undarving nssumptions are reviewed on e ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the pericd in which the estimate is revised i the revision affects only that
period or bn the pesiod of the revisiom and futere periods if the revision affects bath current and future
perivds,

In the process of applying the Cormpany’s accounting podicies, management has made judgments, aperl
froem those invalyving estimations thit hive the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
finoncinl statements:

Fair Value Measuremend of Firancial lnstrimeris

When the fair values of financial pssets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of {inoncial
positiom cannol be measuned basad on quoted prices in active merkels, their fzir valoe |5 meassured using
valuation technigues including the DCF model, The inputs to these masdels are taken from ohservable
miarkets where poasible, bul where this 5 nof feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing
fair values. Judgments- include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit nsk ond velwility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reparted fair valee of financial irstruments,

Ravenue Recoprition
The Company®s revenue recognition policies require use of estimates and assumptions that may affect
the reported amouns of revenue amd receivables.

Dgderminine Fciional Currency

Based on the ecomomic substance of the underlying circumstunces relevant to the Company, the
functicnal cusrency of the Company has been determined to be the Philippine peso. The Philippine peso
is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. [t is the currency
that mainly influences the revenues and expenses of ihe Company.

Leimates

The key sssumplions concerning the future and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the financial
position date thel hove o significenl rsk of causing o material adjusiment to the carrving amounts of
assets and liabilities within the nexd financial vear ore discussed below,

Dieterminarion of Fair Falues of Financial dssels

Fair value determinations for financial assets ape based generally on listed market prices or broker or
dealer price quotafions. |1 prices are nol readily determinable oc i liquidating the posithons is reasonably
expocted 1o affect the market prices, fair valee is bosed on their interool valeation models. or
munagement s esthmate of amounts Ut oould be realized urder current market conditlons, assuming an

orderly liquidation over o reasonable period of time, The wse of pssumptions could produce materially
different estimates of fair value.
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The Lirimaitz Lickility Arising feom Clabwe Maede Dlnder fnvuraace Confraess

The estimation of the ulimate liadbality arising from claims made under insurance confracts ks the
Cownipairys minsd eriticsl aceoumiing estimafe,  There are several sources of uncerisinty thal nesd o ke
considered in the estimode of the Hability that the Company will ultimately pay for such claims,

Estimates have o be musde for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported at the reporting date, It can
take sipnificant period of time before the whimate claims cost can be cstablished with cenpinty. The
primary echnique sdopled by manngement in estimating the ¢ost of nolified is thet of using past claims
seftlement trends to predict future clalms settlement trends. At each end of the reporting period, prior
year claims estimated dre assessed for sdequacy and chonges made are charged to provision, Claims are
not discounted for the time value of monsy,

The sssumpiion underlying the cstimation of the claims provision 15 thet o Company’s past claims
development experience car be used to project futere claims development and hence ultimate claim
costs, Historical claims development {5 analyzed by neciden vesars bul ean also be funber asalyeed by
significont business lines and claim types. Large claims ore ususlly addressed by being reserved at the
face value of los adjuster's estimates, Assumptions used are those implicit in the historical claims
development data on which the projections are based.

Larfwiated Allowance for lmpaivsiens Lodses on Recabvables

The Company evalusies the possibiity of losses that may arize out of the non-collection of receivables
based on & cernin perceniage of the ouistanding balance of receivable and on an evaluation of the
current status of the account. However, a5 of December 31, 2006, no allowance for impalrment losses
wiak provided for, & the accowns were deemied fully collectible.

The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made différest
judgmenis or utilized different estimates. An incresse in the sllowance for impairmenst losses on
receivables would increase recorded operating expenses and decrease current ddeets.

Esfimated Useful Lives af Properiy and Equipmeri

The Company reviews annuzlly the cstimated useful lives of property and equipmend based on the period
over which the assels are expected (o be available for use md are updated if expectations differ from
previows cstimates due to physical wear and teor, technical of commercial obsolescence. It is possibie
that future resulis of operations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates brought about
by changes in the factors mentioned

Financial Assers and Liakilities

The Company carrics cerain fnancial assets and liabilities of fair value, which requires extensive use of
pccounting estimates and judgment. While significant components of fair value messuremenl were
determined using verifiahle objective evidence (.. foreign exchange rates, interest rate), the amount of
changes in fair value would differ il the Company utilized different value methodology. Any changes in
fair vulue of these fnancial assets and linbilities would affect directly the statements of other
comprehensive income ond statements of changes In equity. Falr values of financial assets and liobilities
are dischosed in details in Mole 23,

Asget Imipadrment

The Company mssesses impairment on assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thd
the carrying amount of an asset moy nod be recovernble. The fectors that the Company considers
important which could trigger an opabrment review inclade the following:

significant underperformance relative 1o the expected historical or projected future opersting results;
significant changes in the monper of use of the scquired assels or the strategy for overnll business;
and

#  significant negative industry o economic trends,

An impairment loss is recognired whenever the camying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverabie
amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell. The fair value
bess oocts 1o 52l 1= the amount obtginable from the sale of an asset in an amm™s length transaction while
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vilue In use is the presem value of cstimated fowre cash flows expected 1o arize from the continuing wse
of an ssel and rom b disposal oo the end of its useful life, Becoversble amounts are estimated [
individual assets or, 7l is not possibie, for the cach-ganerating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining the preseni value of sstimated future . cash flows expected to be generoted from the
continued wse of the assets, the Company b5 reguired o make estimates and assumpions thal can
minterieliy afTect the financinl sivements,

Mo Indscations of impairment wene noted on property and squipment us of December 31, 2016 and 2015

Retirgment Bercfit (bligarion

The cost ol the defined benetii pension plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present
value of the pension obligation are determined using actoarlal valuations. An actuarial valuation invelves
muking vurisus assumptions thad moy differ from actual developments in the foture, Thess include the
determination of the discount rate, fuiure salary inceeases, mortadlty rates and future pension increases.
[t 4o the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term pature, a defined benelit obligation s
highty sensitive to changes in these assumpiions. All assumptions are reviewed af each reporting date.

Thet waluation results are bozed on the employse data as of valuation dates os provided by the Company,
The average discount rate was based on bootstrapped PDEX PDSET-R2 rates at various tenors as of
December 31, 2006 wnad 2015, Assamed discount rate 35 used i the menserement of the present value of
the obligation, service and interest cost.

Dgfereed fncome Vax Aszeis

The Cormpany reviews the carrying amourts of deferred Income tax assets at each financial position date
gnd reduces defermed income s assets to the exient that it is no longer probable that sullicient lasable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax assets to be ulilized. However,
there is no assurance that the Company will generaze suflicient taxeble profit 1o allow all or part of the
deferred income tax nssets 1o be atilized.

Confingeicies
The Company is cumently a pary litigant in cergin case, The estimate of the probable cosis is based on
the anulysis of potential result in comsultation with légal counsel,

3L SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE BUREAL OF INTERNAL
REVEMUE

fevenne Reguiatiion Ne, 15-20110

On Movember 25, 2010, the Bureau of Internal Revence (BIR) issued Revenus Regulation (RE) Mo, 15-
200 which ok effect on December 29, 2000 which provides for additional information required 1o be
dischosed in the notes 10 francial stuements regarding taxes, dulies and leense fee, paid or accroed,
during the taxable year. Specificaily, the disclosure should include the following: (a) amount of Value-
Adbded Tax (VAT) outpot taxes declared during the year with account 1itle and amounts; (b)) amount of
VAT Inpul tuxes clatmed; (o) linded oot of imports and the amognat of customs duties and il fees; (d)
amaunt of excise taes, clossified per major product category; (g) documentary stamp tax (O5T) on loan
instruments and other transactions; () ol other laxes, local and national, Hieense and permit fees lodged
under inxes and licenses necoun both under the Cost of sales and opernting expense accounts;

(2} mmount of withbalding feses () periods covered and amounts of deficiency assessments; and (1) s
cases and amounts invelved

An
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EN

4,

i

Non-opermting and Taxable Other Income

2016
Others P 286,378
ltemized Deduction

b
Apency cxpenses 9274, 166
Markeling oxperses 7,588,525
Provision for prafit sharing 4,285,665
Salaries and wages 4.017,215
Depreciation aod emortization {Mote T) 201626
Professional fees 1821527
Transportatmn and travel 1517284
Officers’ and employees henefits 1,268,016
Renlal expenses 18,50 |
Light and waler 54,930
Association mnd pool dues Th 484
Communication and postuge 114,716
Representaiion and entenainment Gl 256
Primiing, sistiomery and supplics 521,513
Brrectors’ fees and allowancss 311,300
Bad debis writien-off 413,621
Service fes 262 0%
Secarily servicos 144,621
Lenteresi 130,215
Insurance 104,355
Repairs and maimenance 6,825
Janitorial services 92,354
Bank and service charge 46,443
Dronaticns and contribution:s 10,300
Misec|laneous experses 7,738,283

Pléﬂ?!ﬂl

Taxes and Licenses

The details of the Company”s taxes and lioenses are presented in No. 5 and 6 of Revenue Regulation

B, 15-20010 notes.

(ther Information

All other information prescribed i be disclosed by the BIR has been inciuded in this note.

R S S
BUREAL OF INTERNAL REVENUE
LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE
LARGE TAXPAYERS ASSISTAMCE DIVISION
Deste | MAY 022017 |TSIS

RECEIVED

MELINA PRISCA 5. RANIO
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENT AUIMTORS

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2™ Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Amnaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited the financial statements of Empire Insurance Company as of and for the

vear ended December 31, 2016, on which we have rendered the attached report, dated
Apnl 17, 2017.

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, we are stating that the Company has one hundred
twenty three (123) shareholders each owning 100 or more shares as of December 31,
2016 as disclosed in Note 17 to the financial statements.

M.A. MERCADO & OO,

MARCELING A, MERCADO
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

The Sharcholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2* Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Arnaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing the financial
statements of Empire Insurance Company as at and for the year ended December 31, 2016,
and have issued our report thereon dated April 17, 2017, Our audit was made for the purpose
of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of all effective standards and interpretations is the responsibility of the Company's
management. This schedule is presented for the purpose of complying with Securities
Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended (2011) and is not part of the basic financial
statements. This schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audn
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states, in all material respects, the
information required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

Mo MERCADO & CO,

MARCELING A. MERCADOD

Parmer
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EMPIRE INSURANCE CONMPANY
SCHEDULE SHOWING FINANCILAL SOUNDMESS INDICATORS
1% TWO COMPARATIVE PERIGDS
UNDER SRC RULE 68, AS AMENDED

BECEMBER 31, 2016
2006 25
ASSET MANAGEMENT
Assel lurmoyer LNLK] naz
Fised weet lummoves 141 168
SOLVENCY
Solvency raba [INEL (K15
[rehe-im-cauity ratig 058 052
Equey-lo-asset ratio (% [NRiTS
Agse-W0-egu iy rate 158 b.52
Eretd mitia 137 034
LICUTDITY MANAGEMENT
Curmend nbp .92 i[5z
Chub kst 1.2 124
PROFITABILITY RATIO
Gross profli margn I .
Opermting profit margin 15% 1%
et prafil nargin 12% 1t
Return on ety 5% 44
Refian im pssels 3% T

1. ASSET MANAGEMENT

a. Assel lurnover ratio caloulstes the ttal revenue for every peso of assets o Company owns, There are
general rube that should be kept in mind when calculoting asset tumover. Assel turnooer 15 meanl Lo
meeasure & Company's efficiency in using ils assejs. The higher the number, the betier, although
investars must be sune 10 compare a business with the same Ene of industey. 103 fallacy to compase

completely unreinted businesses. The higher a Company's asset turnover, the lower ils profit margin
tends o be {and vice versal.

For every peso of assels on hand, the Company is generating 3 centavos and 2 centavos in sales as of
Dzcember 31, 20016 and 2013, respectively.

b Fined asser amover measyres 8 Company's ability 1o generste net income from fized assets. A
higher fixed wssel turnover ratic shows that the Company has been more effective in using the
imvestmeni in fixed asseis (o peneraie income.

As of December 31, W16, wnd 3015, the Company's fixed asets urnoves 15 1,41 and 268,
respectively,

1. SOLVENCY

& Solvenoy rutbo quantifies the size of the Compuny®s after 12x income, no coenting non-cash
depreciation expenses, 45 conirasted 1o the total debe obligations of the Company excluding deferred
tax Hobalities. Acceptable sulvency rtkod vary Inom industry to idustry, However, as & general rule
of thumb, a solvency rutio higher than 20% #s considered financially sound.

b, Debl-lo-equity ratio is caleatated by dividing tognd liobilities by total equity. This ratic shows the
financial flexibility and the long-term capital structure of the Company. The rule of thumb, debt
egjuity ratio shoald not be more than 2:1.



c.  Equity-to-asset ratio measures the proportion of Company s assets financed by the owner’s equity,
The equity to asset ratho of the Company indieates that each of pese of equity, the Company has 63
and .64 in assets as of December 31, 2016 and 201 3, respectively.

d.  Assei-o-equily ralios used as & messure of the company’s leverage and loag-term solvency. 1t
sompares total asseds o jotal shaseholder eguity.

e Dbt ratio indicates what proportion of debt a company has relative 10 its assets. The messure gives

an bden to the leverage of the company along with the potential risks the company faces in terms of its
debi-load,

£ The interest coverage mtio is used 1o determine how easily a Company can pay interest expenses on
outstanding debl. The mtko is calculated by dividing a Company's earnings before nvterest and taxes
{EBIT) by the Company®s interest expenses for the same period. The bower the ratio inferest
soverage, the torger the debt burden is on the Company, Alse known as inlerest coverage.

As of December 31, 26 and 2015, the Compeny has no lorg-term debt,
LIQUIDMTY MANAGEMENT

u.  Corrent ratio 15 the most commonly used measure of the liguidity of & Company, This matio measures
how many pesos of curment assets are available 10 pay one peso worth of current lizbilitees,

If the ratio i5 less than |, corrent liabilities excesd current assets and the Company’s liguidity is
threatened. A high current ratio is o fevorable condition financially becnase it indicates the ability 1o
pay curreni linbilities. from conversion of current sssets into cashe The rule of thumb has been that s
current ratio below 2 supgests the posalbility of hguldity problems. The current ratio is current asseds
dividesl by the current linbilitizs,

The Company is able to cover every peso of its curment ohbligations with 1,92 in currenl assels as of
December 31, 20016 and 2015,

b, Quick ratio also known as liquid rutio considers only the Tiquid forms of current assets thus revealing
the Company's rebiability on tnventory and other curnent assels 1o settke short-term dedis. As of
Drecember 31, 2016 and 2003, the quick rathe of the Company 51,200 and 1.24, respectively.

PROFITABILITY RATIO

Profitability ratins (also refierred 16 as profit margin ratios) compere components of incoma willh_s-u.]m
They give us &n idea of what makes up 3 Company®s income and are usually expressed 8s o portion of
each peso of sales,

a, (Gross profit margin ratio indicates bow much of every peso of revenues is left after cost of services.

b Operating profit margin is & retio that indicates haw much of each peso of revenues is left over after
Operaling expensss,

e, Met profit margin indicates how much ol esch peso of revenues is lelt over after all expenses.

4. Return on equity measures the percentage retum on the actunl investments made by the stockholders,
As a rule of thumb, companies with return on equity significantly below 13% are doing posily,
Companies with return on equity consistently above 15% are doing well,

. Return on assets ratio memsures how efficiently peofits are being generated from the nssets employed.
The higher the return, the more efficient management i3 in utilizing its nssel hase. As & rale of thumb,
rebwrn on assels showld nog be less than 3%
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Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFHRSs)

and Interprefations
Effective as of December 31, 2016

PFRS: AND INTERFRETATHONS Adopled B 17| Ml
Effeciive as of Decemler 31,2016 4 Aclopled | Applicabie
Framework for the Preparation and Presentatlon of Financial
Statements
Concepton] Framework Phase A Objecrives and guantitative
characieristics
PFHRSs Practice 5 tatement Manage ment Comme niary
PFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Phibppine Fancial RBeporing 3
hl-l.uhed} Srandards
Amendments to PFRS | and PAS 27 Cost of an
Invesiment in o Subsidiany, Jointly Controlled Entiy or ¥
Assoginte
Amendments te PFES 1D Additional Iemptions for -
First-tinw Adopiers
Amendments to PFRS B Limited Feesnpiion from o
Comparative PERS 7 Desclosures for Fimst-time Adopters
Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hypermfiation and 7
Rermoval of Foed Dode for First-time Adopters
Amendments io FFRS I Govemment Loans pl
PFRS 2 Share-based Peyment il
Amendments to PERS 2 Vezting Conditions and -
Cancellations
Armmndments 1o PFRS 2: Group Ceshesetiled Share- e
based Faymenl Transactions
PFFRS 3 Business Corbinatxms >
{Hevised)
PFRS 4 Ing urance Contracts L
Amendments 1o PAS 39 and PFES 4: Financial Guareniee v
Contragis
FFHS 5 Mon-current Assets Held for Sale and [Dscontmued -
Oiperations
PIHS 6 Exprloration for and Evaloation ol Minenl Resoumes #
PFFHS 7 Financal Instrements: Disciosures i
Amendments 1o FFES 7: Transaion #
Amendments to PAS 3% and PFRS 7: Reclass ification of
Finsngml Assets
Amendments to PAS 3 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of 7
Financinl Assers - Effective Dare and Transition
Armendments o PFES 7: Improy ing Ihschosure about o
Financial Instruments
Aomenchments to PFRS T; Disclosures - Transferof o
Financinl Assels
Amendmenis to FFRS 7: Disclesures - Offsetting Finoncial ”
Asselz and Fmancial Lisbilities
Amendments to FFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of v
PFRES % and Transwion Disclosures
FIES B Operaling Sepmenis ¥
PFRS % Financial Instrumenis ¥
Amendments to PFRS % Mandatory Effective Date of ",
PFFRS 9 and Transition Disclosunes




PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS P Mo P
| Effective a5 of December 31,2006 portl Adopied | Applicable
PFRS 10 Consolilated Financial Statements o
FFRS 11 Jaing Armangements ol
PFRS 12 |Disclosure of Interest in (ther Pniiies ol
FFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement o
FPhilippine Avcounting 5tandaris
FAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statenwnis v
{Reviscd) Amendmenis o PAS 1: Capital [hsclosures ¥
Amendments 1o PAS 32 and PAS |- Puttablke Financial o
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liguidation
Amendment to PAS 1 Presentation of lens of Other 8
Comprehensive Income
PAS 2 Inweniorics o
PFAS 7 Sraterticnts of Cash Flows
FASH Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimares ",
and Ermors
PAS 10 Events After the Reporting Period i
FAS 11 Construction Contracts il
I"AS 12 Income Taxes ) il
Agendiment Lo PAS 12 - Defered Tax Recovery of 7
Mggels
PAS 16 Property, Plant and Bquipment l
PAS 17 Leases ¥
PAS I8 Hevenie <
PAS 19 Ermloyes Benelits o
Amendments to PAS 19 Actuaral Gams and Los LT i
Group Plans and Disclosures
FAS 1% Employes Benefits e,
{ A mibed)
PAS 20 Apcounting for Govemmeni Grants and Disclosures of P
Ciovernmenl A ss B ance
FPAS 21 The Effect of Changes i Foreign Pachange Rates il
Amendment; Net Investment in o Foreign (peration
_!l!_':_l-lﬂzﬁl.i.:lalﬂ Bormgweing, Cost
P"H_I‘ Belnied Party Declosures Ed
vised)
PAS 26 |Accounting and Reporting by Rotirement Benedit Plans v
PFAS 2T Consolidated and Sepamate Financa! Sratemenis -
E::Eilm Sepamte Financal Statements v
FAS 28 Investments in Assocites ¥
PAS 28 % 4 : _.,
{Amended) Investments in Associates and Jomt Ventunzs
PAS 19 Fmancial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics i
PAS 31 Interests i Joint Ventures ¥
PAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclsure und Prosentation Ll
Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial -
Insvrurents and Obligations Arising on Lxjuxlation
Amendment to PAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues ¥
Amendments 1o PAS 32: Offetting Flnancinl Assets pnd -
F'E_q.nl:inl]'_'n:hiliii.n:.
FAS 33 Eamings per Share ¥
PAS 34 Interim Financial Reportng i




FFRS: AND INTERPRETATIONS Mst Mo
Effective a5 of December 31, 2016 At Adopted | Applicalle
PAS 36 Trgpairrrent of Assets e
PAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assets v
PAS 3B Intangihle Assets v
PAS 30 Financal Instruments: Recoguition and Measuremen| o
Amendments to PAS 3% Transition and Inital Recognition o
of Financial Assets and Financinl Liabilities
Amendments to PAS 3% Cash Flow Hedpe Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup Tmnsactkns
Amendmenis (o PAS 39 The Fair Vakee Option
Amendments to PAS 38 and PFES 4: Financial Guanmtes o
Conlracts
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRES 7: Reclssification of 7
Finnmcial Azsels i
Amendienis o PAS 3 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of 5
Finacial Assets - Effective Date and Transktion
Aumendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC - % and o
PAS 39: Bobedded Derivatives
Amendments to PAS 39: Elighle Hedged ltens il
[PAS 40 Investment Property ]
PAS 41 A griculture ¥
Philipggne Interpretations
IFRK 1 Changes i Exdsting Decoammis s ioning, Bestomtion and #
Sivntlar Liabilitses B
IFREC 2 Members' Share m Co-opemtive Entities and Similor -
Intsrumenis
IFRIC 4 Determining Whether an Amangement Contains a Lease il
IFRIC 5 Rights to Interest Arising from Decommissioning , »,
Restoration and Environmenial Rehabilitation Fands
IFRILC & Liabilities arizing from Panicipating in a Speciflc Market- o
‘Wasic Electrical and Elecronic Fgulphsent
IFRIC 7 Applying the Restatenent Approach under PAS 29 -
Fmancial RBeporting under Hyperinflationary Econones
IFRI Scope of IFRS 2 ¥
IFRIC % | Reassessment of Bmbedded Dervidives il
Amendmeniz to Philippine Interpretetion [FRIC - 9 and o
PAS 3% Embedded Dervatives
IFRIC 10 |Interim Financitl Reporing and hipagment il
[IFRIC 11 PFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Shares Transections il
TP 12 Service Concession Amangonen s il
|IFR[C 13 [Customer Loyalty Progmmmes Ll
FRIC 14 The Limé on & Defined Benefil A szet, Mmomm Funding o
Rgﬁu:irﬂrl:m; and their Interaction
Amendments to Fhilippme Interpretations [FRIC-14, >
Prepaymients of a Minimum Fund ing requinemat,
IFRIC 16 Hedges of & Met Investment it a Forsign Operations +
IFRIC 17 Dhistibutions of Mon-Cash Assets o Cwners v
IFRK 18 Trans fier of Adzers o Costomers v’
IFRIC 19 |Binguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments v
IFRIC 20 |Sinipping Costs in the Production Phase of g Surface -
Mine
B Introduction of the Fure W
SIC-10 Covernment Assistance - Mo Specific Relation to »
Operalmg Activiles




FFRSs A;I'.IIETI'ERE"RI-.TAHUH"-

i Mad

Effective as of December 31,2016 Atcpied Adopted | Applicable

SC-12 Consclidatin - Special Pupose Entitbes o
Amendment to SIC - 12; Scope of SIC 12

S5MC-13 Jointly Controlled Entities - Won-Monetary Contributions .
by Vienjures

SIC-15 Dperatmp Leases - Incentlves ol

SRC-25 Income Taxes - Changes In the TaxStatus of an Entity or 2
i1z Sharchoklers

SHC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Tmnsactions mvokving o
the Legal formof a Lease =

S)C-19 Service Concession Amangements; Disclosures ¥

SIC-31 Bevenue - Barfer Trns actitns Il;n'l'.-'in.g Advernsmg v,
Services

SIC-32 Intangible Assets - website Cosls v
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SCHEDULE OF UNDERWRITING INOOME AND EXFENSES

Years Emdol December 11

Pl Cnr

Mamine

Fersois

-

P Cram Damage TTL Cergo _ Hull Honds Aoadenl Cithers Floare 2013
UNDERWRITINVG INCOME
Threid it - Mel TS4ERSI TTR RS 50F PITESLTM P 2407006 P&EZSMT P450GA4]1  PESI4234  PaS09T P IRESRLGTE PR TRLYLS
Adit_Premiums assimed 26,256,974 AT 1477702 - 300 SHL 2751364 - 19,658,108 30,508 443
Cirevirs peirriiares B1,142. 398 72 241.6M0 IR 493 2407 995 ATT.LA0 4 3006 204 B, 75 548 .54 00T 215543 AT4 17233254
Loss: Premiums coded 17 60T 205 | 45K 218 151,323 14,308 454, HE .n..EW__uu_ SOTR RS 10557, 700 I AT
Wit premeses retained &1.525 603 1745452 1k 498 2055 673 853,135 4,006, 235 4 119027 | RESATI 1R 952,085 142,104,171
Le=x Premics resenve for the sear 0.TE a08 55 a8 4 19807 170 3o 752 BT 3 1,153 95K &7 493 EXT L0 m_nﬁ_m_ E.aﬁm
Cinas prremiums on ool relsned AL EFT 104 B5 0 462 19,133,728 | 588 04 ] 375,730 EA52 2ET FAC1 554 1058383 105,257,564 LA bR
Add Pressums rlemsed fhom resene I0TII06R  ITEOSAT 7,232,973 176,518 332647 LADRORE  §304014 g LA, RE E]565, 747
Premiums exrned il 561,162 &2 585 74| I dle, 0 | BA4 455 Tod 38N 3261276 A4 544 548 1 05% 283 T85306,552 133, 564 030
Commisions sarmed 4,147 54 i e el 4 123,774 7,773 ] 1 5% 170 E211I8 TR 3T
Totul underuriting income fid, 708 1 16 &1 148 565 26,415,701 1,544,733 TLE 156 3,449 TH T.178.37K 1,550,042 1THS8179,784 [ e e
INDERWRITING EXFENSES
Apens’ poomes ion and expeimms 22T ETD Lo, 195 AR 252 TTR Tyt (IS 200,136 Y A0 AAM0 AT RO50 47,191,540 AR ART.A
Claims, losszs pand anil
adpetment oopenses 94T 158 23593177 3016377 z 11,5249 840 376,136 465,128 1311 35|, 504 2K 04 BRS
Insurunce epenses I RED ART 1777006 - 285 L0 > : E : 16951 413 25,081 36T
____Toinl underwritsg expeiss S5 42,585 s} 5,540 155 U547 (230714 1 3WEM 5305508 14,150 17, 208, 3018 _LOLAT 405
NET UNMDERWRITING
E * 14,060, ] T 20 61 ﬂE P _._“_”.h_mmm. [N wm_m_a.mi._ 1m_m."..__n_1.n_.f_ PILTTe6RT P __..-.m..n_mﬂ 1nm=m_._-4m _uum_m_uum__
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